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Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited (GUJSAIL)
Ahmedabad

***************************':.‘2:"...:::::I"::'.:::*:::...: ---------

Reasons for delay in submission of Annual Report for the year 2017-18 of Gujarat
State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited.

1. Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited is a Government
Company, incorporated under section 617 of The Companies Act, 1956 as
per Government Resolution of Industries & Mines Department No.
AVN/102009/3928/S dated 08-06-2010; the Company has been
registered with Registrar of the Companies on 07-07-2010 at Ahmedabad.

2. As per the Companies Act, 1956, appointment of Auditor for Audit of
Accounts is made by Comptroller & Auditor General of India, New Delhi
and C & AG, Gujarat has informed to the Company for the appointment.

3. The Board of Directors approved the Annual Accounts for the Year 2017-
18 on 05-10-2020 and thereafter Statutory Auditor submitted
Independent Auditor’s Report on 11-12-2020.

4. The Comments on Accounts from Comptroller & Auditor of General of
India issued by their letter dated 16-02-2021 and Shareholders in their
AGM held on 15-03-2021 approved the Annual Accounts with reply.

5. On approval of the Accounts, the same were translated from English to
Gujarati and was given for printing work.

6. Statutory Auditor has made in depth analysis of Financial Statement from
Accounts & Finance point of view.

7. The post of Senior Manager (Finance) was vacant for the period from
01-06-2018 to 31-12-2018.

8. Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, the office of the GUJSAIL and Statutory
Auditors could not work effectively for a longer period.

9. GUJSAIL is in continuous effort to submit and approve the Annual
Accounts in time and it is expected that Annual Report for the year 2018-
19 will be submitted soon.

With the reason mentioned above, it is submitted to accept and forgive the delay
in submission of Annual Report of GUJSAIL for the year 2017-18 to State

Assembly.

********************************************************************************

A'WP‘J_D\

(Ajay Patel)
Deputy Secretary
Industries and Mines Department



Report of the State Government under Section 619 (a) (3) of the Companies

Act, 1956

(Annual Report Year 201 7-18)

Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited is a Government Company,
incorporated under section 617 of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company has been
registered with Registrar of the Companies on 07-07-2010 at Ahmedabad as per
Government Resolution of Industries & Mines Department No. AVN/102009/3928/S
dated 08-06-2010.

In order to develop the Aviation Sector in the state, 100 per cent share capital
investment has been made by the Government with the above mentioned resolution.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S WORKING DURING THE YEAR 2017-18

The Company has completed its eighth financial year and it has carried out its
operation successfully. During the year under review, the company has
undertaken the following activities.

1. The Company is carrying out Maintenance, Repair and Overhauling
activities.

2. It is planned to develop infrastructure at Ankleshwar Airstrip for
maintenance, repair and overhauling activities of aircraft.

3. The Government of India has announced the National Civil Aviation Policy
2016 and the Regional Connectivity Scheme for Under-served/Un-served

Airports.

4. Gujarat has played an important role in the implementation of the
Regional Connectivity Scheme under UDAN Scheme of Government of
India.

5. GUJSAIL has participated with MoCA and FICCI as a partner state in the
“Wings-2018" event organized to promote regional air connectivity in the
state and also to enhance the development of Civil Aviation sector in the
State of Gujarat.

6. During the year, GUJSAIL has organized a Civil Aviation Conclave in
association with CII in July 2017.

7. The Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited (GUJSAIL) has
participated in "MRO India 2017" as a Partner State for the development of
Aviation as well as in the field of MRO in the state.

8. The Government of Gujarat and GUJSAIL have coordinated with the
Airports Authority of India (AAI) for the development of a new Green Field
Airport at Hirasar, Rajkot.

9. GUJSAIL has made arrangements to provide flying training to commercial
and private pilots at the state-owned Mehsana airstrip.

Thus, during the financial year 2017-18, the Company has worked to fulfill the

development of Aviation Infrastructure.
Smt. M IAS

Principal Secretary,
Tourism, Devsthanam Management and Pilgrimage,
Industries and Mines Department
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Registered Office:
Gujsail Complex, Government of Gujarat,Nr. Torrent Sub Station,
S.V.P.I. Airport, Ahmedabad-380 004

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that, 8th Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Members of Gujarat State Aviation
Infrastructure Company Ltd. will be held on Monday, the 15th day of March, 2021 at 16:00 Hrs. at GUISAIL Complex,
Nr. Torrent Sub Station, S.V.P.I Airport, Ahmedabad - 380004, the Registered office of the Company to transact the
following business:

1. To receive, consider, and adopt the Audited (Standalone) Financial Statements of the Company for the Year ended
31st March 2018, including the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement, and Cash Flow Statement as on that date
together with the Report of the Board of Directors, and Auditors and C & AG thereon.

2. Inview of COVID-19 guidelines and MCA circular, the video conferencing/ other audio visual means are available
as per below mentioned Link and Password for the members who wish to attend the meeting virtually. You are
requested to make it convenient to attend the meeting.

Virtual-audio/Video Link |  https://gog.webex.com/gog/j.php?MTID=m55¢216813789fc7eec87ad996c5f4cacl

Meeting No. 184022 0685
Password: 1234
For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited
Date:02/03/2021
Place : Ahmedabad
Sd/-
CEO & Director

NOTES:

1. Amember entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy
need not be a member. Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company not later than forty-eight (48)
hours before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by
appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable.

2. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed mentioning therein details.

3. Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to the Company at an early date,
so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the Meeting.
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ANNEXURE:A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEM NO. 1: TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER, AND ADOPT THE AUDITED (STANDALONE) FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED 31°' MARCH 2018, INCLUDING
THE BALANCE SHEET, PROFITAND LOSS STATEMENT, AND CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS ON THAT
DATE TOGETHER WITH THE REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,ANDAUDITORSAND C & AG
THEREON.

The 8" AGM was convened on 31" December, 2018 and postponed as the requisite quorum was not present and decided
that AGM may be convened after receipt of audited accounts for the year 2017-18 of Statutory Auditors and the report
from C&AG thereof.

Subsequently, the 8" adjourned AGM was again held on 30th June, 2020 in which the status of Statutory Audit of
Accounts for the year 2017-18 was placed before the AGM and the AGM after discussion took note of the status on
record.

INTRODUCTION :

The Financial Statements for the period from 01/04/2017 to 31/03/2018 are audited by Statutory Auditors M/s. Kedia &
Kedia Associates, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad, and are approved by the Board of Directors at the Board

th

meeting held on 05" October, 2020 and The same were submitted to the office of Accountant General Ahmedabad for
their Supplementary Audit.

The Company has received Comments from Comptroller & Auditor General of India for the financial year 2017-18 vide
letter No. ES-I/A/cs/GUJSAIL/2017-18/OW-1077 dated 16/02/2021.

PROPOSAL:

The Members are requested, after considering above information, to pass with or without modification as an Ordinary
Resolution.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:
The members after deliberations passed the following resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION

“RESOLVED THAT Audited Standalone (Financial Statements) i.e., Audited Balance Sheet as on 31" March, 2018,
Statement of Profit & Loss, Schedules, Notes to the Account, Significant Accounting Policy, Cash Flow Statement for
the year ended on that date together with the Board’s Report, Statutory Audit Report and C&AG Report thereon from the
period 1stApril, 2017 to 31" March, 2018, is hereby received, considered and adopted.”

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT CEO of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take all necessary actions in this
regard.”

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited

Date :02/03/2021
Place : Ahmedabad
Sd/-
CEO & Director
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To

The Members,

Registered Office:
GUIJSAIL Complex, Government of Gujarat,
Nr. Torrent Sub Station, S.V.P.I. Airport, Ahmedabad, Gujarat- 380004

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 8th Board’s Report on the business and operations of the Company
along with audited financial statements for the Financial Year ended on 31" March, 2018.

1. FINANCIALSUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY (STANDALONE):

The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended on March 31,2018, is summarized below: (Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars | 2017-18 ®) | 2016-17 })
Income :

Revenue from Operation (+) 13.18 +) 5.08
Other Income (+) 2600.35 (+) 438.92
Total Income (+) 2613.53 (+) 444.00
Expenses :

Other Operative and Administrative Expenses (-) 2525.12 (-) 293.97
Depreciation (-) 88.41 (-) 150.03
Total Expenses (+) 2613.53 (-) 444.00
Profit / Loss Before Tax

Tax Expenses :

1. Current Tax - -
2. MAT Credit = -
3. Deferred Tax = -
4. Income Tax related to earlier year (=) 0.00 (-) 0.09
Extraordinary items = =
Exceptional Items - -
Prior Period Expense (Net) - -
Profit /(Loss) for the Year (-) 0.00 (-) 0.09
Basic and Diluted Earnings/(Loss) per Share (in ) (0.00) (per share) (0.18) (per share)
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2. BRIEFDESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S WORKING DURINGTHE YEAR :

The Company has completed its eighth Financial Year & it has carried out its operations successfully. During the year
under review, the Company has carried out the following activities.

i. Government of India has announced National Civil Aviation Policy, 2016 and Regional Connectivity Scheme
for Under-Served/Un-Served Airports.

ii. Gujarat has placed major role in implementation of Regional Connectivity Scheme under UDAAN Scheme of
Government of India. Air Routes were commenced under RCS Scheme.

S.No Operator Sector Date of Operation
01 Spice Jet Mumbai-Kandla 10/07/17
02 Spice Jet Mumbai-Porbandar 10/07/17
03 Air Odisha A’bad - Bhavnagar -A’bad 01/05/18
04 Air Odisha A’bad- Surat- A’bad 01/05/18
05 Air Odisha A’bad- Mundra- A’bad 17/02/18
06 Air Odisha A’bad- Jamnagar- A’bad 17/02/18

1i. GUJSAIL has participated in Wings — 2018 event as a partner State with MCA, FICCI organized for the
promotion of Regional Air-Connectivity in the state and also to enhance development of the Civil Aviation
Sector in state of Gujarat.

iv. During the year Gujsail has organized Civil Aviation Conclave in association with CIl in July—2017

v. The Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited (GUJSAIL) has participated in the MRO India
2017 as a State partner for the development of Aviation Sector as well as in the field of MRO in the State.

vi. Gujarat Government and Gujsail has co-ordinate with AAI for the development of New Greenfield Airport at
Hirasar, Rajkot

vii.Gujsail has made the arrangement to provide the Flying Training activity for commercial & private pilots at
state owned mehsana airstrip.

3. DIVIDEND:
Your Directors do not recommend any Dividend for the year ended on 3 1st March, 2018.
4. RESERVES:

During the Financial Year, Company has incurred not incurred any profit or loss. The Total amount of Reserves and
Surplus at the end of the yearis . 6,23,417/-.

5. SHARE CAPITAL:

Authorized Share Capital of the Company is ¥ 10,00,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Crores) divided into 1,00,00,000 Equity
shares of . 10/- each and Issued, Subscribed & Paid up share Capital of the Company is X. 5,00,000/- (Rupees Five
Lac) divided into 50,000 Equity shares of %. 10/-each as on 31st March,2017.

There was no change in capital structure of Company during the F.Y. 2017-18.
6. DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL:

From Ist April, 2017 till date of the report, changes that have occurred in Board of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel as per order of State Government from time to time are as per Annexure-A.

7. PARTICULARS OFEMPLOYEES:

As GUIJSAIL is not a Listed Company therefore as per section 197(12) and Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, statement of particulars of employees is not applicable to the
Company.

4
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8. MEETINGS:

Notice of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year, Four Board Meetings
were convened and held on 27th April 2017, 1st July 2017, 17th October 2017 and 15th February 2018. The
intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

9. BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, GUJSAIL is a State Government Company. Appointments of
Board of Directors are made by the State Government. As per the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
dated 05th June, 2015, Government Company is exempted from the proviso (p) of the Section 134(3) of the Act.

Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: NIL
* As per Audited Financial Statements
10. STATUTORYAUDITORS :

The Auditors, M/s Kedia & Kedia Associates, Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad was appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the year 2017-18 by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, vide letter
No./CA.V/COY/GUJARAT,GSAICL(0)/317 dated 25th July, 2017 for the F.Y. 2017-18.

11. REPLY TO QUALIFICATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS’REPORT :

The Auditors’ Report contains qualifications as stated in the “Independent Auditors’ Report”. A statement containing
replies of the Board of Directors on the observations of statutory auditors is attached as Annexure-B as a part of this
Annual Report.

Further, there was no fraud in the Company, which was required to be reported by Statutory Auditors of the Company
under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of Companies Act, 2013.

12. REPLY TO COMMENTS OF THE C&AG:
The C&AG has issued comments (NIL) on the accounts of the Company and reply of the same are as per Annexure—C.
13. EXTRACT OFANNUALRETURN:

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in MGT 9 as a part of this Annual Report as per
Annexure-D.

14. MATERIAL CHANGESAND COMMITMENTS :
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company.

15. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF COMPANY:

During the year, no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals, impacting the
going concern status, and Company’s operations in future.

16. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:

Details of Loans :NIL
Details of Investments :NIL
Details of Guarantee / Security Provided :NIL

(* As per Audited Financial Statements)
17. DEPOSITS :

The Company has not accepted any Public deposits, within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

18. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :

The particulars of every contracts or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in
sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the F.Y. 2017-18 is NIL.

A

A
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19. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Companies (Disclosure of Particulars under Report of Directors) Rule, 1988, with regard to conservation of
energy, technology absorption is not applicable to the Company since it is not engaged in any manufacturing or
processing activities.

There is no inflow and outflow of foreign exchange during the year under review.

Therefore, information pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, and Foreign exchange earnings and outgo is NIL.

20. CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

The disclosure as required under rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable to Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited.

21. DIRECTORS’RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to: in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013, shall state that—

a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
atthe end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

¢) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. The necessary steps have been taken to improve the
deficiency.

22. TRANSFER OFAMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:
No funds were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).
23. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors express their warm wish to place on record their sincere appreciation to the co-operation extended by
the Government of Gujarat, Civil Aviation Department, Ministry of Civil Aviation, DGCA, Airport Authority of
India, Bankers, and others for their co-operation and look forward for their continued support. The Directors are also
grateful to the Comptroller & Auditor General of India and Statutory Auditors, Banker, Officers and staff of the
Company for their co-operation and look forward for their continued support.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited

Place : Ahmedabad Sd/- Sd/-
Date : 15/03/2021 Director Chief Executive Officer

4
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ANNEXURE - A

The details of Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel as on Report date is:

Name & Address Designation Date of Date of
Appointment Cessation
1. Shri S. J. Haider, IAS Chairman & 27/07/2015 19/10/2019
Address: Bungalow No. K-10, Managing
Sector - 19, Gandhinagar — 382019, Gujarat, India. Director
2. Smt. Mamta Verma, IAS Chairperson & 19/10/2019 Continue
Address: K-2, Sector — 19, Gandhinagar — 382021, Managing
Gujarat, India. Director
3. Shri Ajay Hazarilall Bhadoo, TAS Director 04/03/2014 31/07/2018

Address: 523/2 Sector — 4b,

Sector — 4, Gandhinagar — 382006, Gujarat, India.
4. Captain Ajay Chauhan Director 28/02/2013 Continue
Address: A-112, Rivera Elegance, B/h. Campus
Corner — 2, Opposite Auda Garden, Prahaladnagar,
Ahmedabad — 380015, Gujarat, India.

5. Shri Hurbert W. Christian Director 04/03/2014 11/06/2020
Address: 523/2, Sector — 4B, Gandhinagar—382006.

6. Smt. Ankita Christian
Block No. 573/2, GH — Type, Director 06/10/2020 Continue
Sector — 19, Gandhinagar — 382021, Gujarat, India.

7. Group Captain Charles Weir Director 28/02/2013 11/02/2019

Address: Bungalow No. — 6, Vraj Gopi Ville — 2,
Palodia, Taluka : Kalol, Gandhinagar — 380058,
Gujarat, India.

8. Captain Jehangir Vakil
Address: May Flower, Shahibaug, Director 28/02/2013 10/02/2021
Ahmedabad — 380004

9. Shri Ajay Patel Director 29/07/2020 Continue
Plot No. 1001/2, Sector — 4D, Gandhinagar

10. Shri Shalin Joshipura Director 29/07/2020 Continue

Address: 9/50, Tagore Park, Nr. Nehrunagar
Cross Roads, S.M. Road, Ahmedabad-380015
11. Shri Prakashchandra K. Desai Director 29/07/2020 Continue
Address: B32, Shranam — 9, Opp. Chandan Party
Plot, Jodhpur, Satellite, Ahmedabad — 380015,
Gujarat, India.

12. Shri Vipulbhai Vachhani Director 29/07/2020 Continue

Address: E2, GIDC International Estate,
Phase 2, Sanand, Ahmedabad, 382110.
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Reply of Management on Comments of Statutory Auditor

Para
A

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED

REPORT (GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

ANNEXURE - B (A to J)

Particulars

As stated at Note No: 36, during the year, pursuant to
GR No: AVN/102016/2317/Y dated 16/06/2017,
Gujarat Agro Industries Corporation Limited
(GAICL) has been relieved from its responsibility of
nodal agency for Director, Civil Aviation (DCA) and
GUJSAIL has been appointed as nodal agency for
DCA with effect from the date of the GR. The terms of
the said GR, inter-alia, provides for - (i) GAICL to
hand over the complete account of DCA grant to
GUIJSAIL after due reconciliation, (ii) GAICL to
handover original files / records and accounting
records to DCA/ GUJSAIL, (iii) pending payments by
GAICL concerning Civil Aviation, and (iv) GAICL to
handover to GUJSAIL all the properties-assets,
equipments, stock, etc relating to Civil Aviation.
Except for Rs. 5,00,00,000/- given by GAICL to GIDC
for acquisition of private land, Rs. 50,00,000/- given
by GAICL to M/s Ventura Air Connect Services
Private Limited towards Mobilisation Advance, Rs.
30,00,000/- given by GAICL to M/s Industrial
Extension Bureau towards beautification project and
Rs. 1,48,37,59,176/towards unspent grant lying with
GAICL, the Company has not accounted for any other
balances/ assets/ liabilities, if any, pertaining to DCA/
GUJSAIL to be transferred to GUJSAIL.
Consequential impact, if any, on the accompanying
financial statements is not known/ not ascertained.

Reply

The Govt. of Gujarat in Industries & Mine Department
vide GR no. AVN/102016/2317/Y dtd. 16/06/2017,
Gujrat Agro Corporation Limited (GAICL) is ceased to
be the Nodal Agency for Director, Civil Aviation and
GUIJSAIL. To settle the accounts as per the GR dtd
16/06/2017 GUJSAIL has made efforts in the recent
times and GAICL has provided certain ledgers also.
GUIJSAIL is making efforts to get the complete
accounts from GAICL with records and pending
payments if any with stock and equipment. As narrated
in the observation for following transactions (1) Rs.
5,00,00,000/- given by GAICL to GIDC for acquisition
of Private Land (2) Rs. 50,00,000/- given by GAICL to
M/s. Ventura Airconnect Services Pvt. Ltd. Towards
mobilisation advance (3) Rs. 30,00,000/- given by
GAICL to M/s. Industrial Extension Bureau towards
beautification projects and (4) 148,37,59,176/- towards
unspent grant lying with GAICL, are accounted with
best available information to GUJSAIL either from the
GAICL, Verification of records, Audit observation etc.
are accounted as financial prudence and in the financial
interest of the company.

The Company did not have sufficient appropriate
supervisory and review controls over financial
statement closure process, in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
which led to multiple modifications in the financial
statements during the course of the audit; Failure to
obtain timely and accurate consolidating information
from remote locations that is needed to prepare the
financial statements

No Comments as details are elaborated in para ‘a’
above.

As noted at Note No: 38(a), in absence of information
from GAICL (Erstwhile Nodal Agency), the company
has not recognized interest earned, if any, on the
unutilised funds parked, by GAICL on behalf of the
company, with Gujarat State Financial Services
Limited (GSFS Limited). Its impact, if any, on
accompanying financial statements has not been
ascertained.

GUJSAIL frequently requested and lastly wrote a letter
vide no. CAD/Finance/2019-20/660 dated 20.01.2020)
to GAICL for refund the interest earned on unspent gran
of GUJSAIL so that the same can be returned to
Government of Gujarat. On receipt of
information/Interest on unspent Grant, the same will be
credited to the Government.
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Para

REPORT

Particulars

As noted at Note No: 39, accumulated balance of Rent
earned in respect of Mehsana Airstrip amounting to
Rs. 1,00,55,000 as at the balance sheet date has been
treated as liability and not netted off against the
amount of related Capital Work in progress. To this
extent Other Long Term Liabilities and the Capital
Work in Progress is overstated.

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Reply

Mehsana Airstrip was constructed by Govt. of Gujarat
before the incorporation of company and as per
decision of board of directors in its 1 7th board meeting
held on 30th June, 2014, Board has decided that
GUIJSAIL should continue to book lease rent collected
on behalf of Director of Aviation as a liability in the
books of account and accordingly company has
accounted the lease rent as liability payable to the
government by the company.

The Lease Rent received from M/s. Blue Ray will be
credited to Government

The performance guarantee of Rs. 10,00,000 as well as
the monthly rent is not collected timely as stipulated in
the agreement with Blue Ray Aviation Private Limited
executed on 20/01/2018. Further, the assignee / lessee
is occupying 2040 Sq. Mtrs. area as against 1500 Sq.
Mtrs. stipulated in the agreement for which no
additional charges / rent is collected from the party. The
Company has also not collected interest for late
payment of rent and the revenue sharing specified in
the agreement. To this extent, rent / profit sharing /
interest to be collected on behalf of DCA has been
under recovered. Consequently, Other Long Term
Liabilities and Current Assets are understated, the
amount of which has not been ascertained.

Blue Ray Aviation P. Ltd. Has paid the rent up to
December, 2020 and Gujsail has taken care to receive
the monthly rent in time. The interest on the delayed
payment of Lease rent will be recovered at the earliest.

Gujsail has also requested to pay the interest on the
delayed payment of rent.

The occupation of beyond 1500 of Sq. Mtrs. of land is
under survey and if found additional occupation then
the matter of additional rent will be taken appropriately.

The matter of profit sharing is also being taken up with
the lease holder and after verification of the accounts,
the profitifany shall be collected.

M/s. Blue Ray Aviation has submitted the Bank
Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakhs.

As noted at Note No: 310©, liability towards
compensated leave absence has not been ascertained
and not been recognized as required by AS - 15
(Revised 2005). To this extent, there is a non
compliance of the 'Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised
2005) - Employee Benefits'. Its impact on the
accompanying financial statements is not ascertained.

The liability towards the Accumulated Leave depends
on accumulation and subsequent utilization of the
accumulated leave. Hence, leave benefits, if paid will
be accounted on cash basis.

As noted at Note No: 40, the company has neither
provided for Income tax liabilities for AY: 2017-18
amounting to Rs. 31,849 as per the return of income
filed by the company nor provided for the income tax
liability determined at Rs. 58,54,626 vide Intimation
u/s 143(1) dated 30/10/2018. To this extent, provision
for income tax is understated with consequent impact
on the accompanying financial statements.

The company has filed its return of income for AY:
2017-18 returning income tax liability of Rs. 31,849.
CPC, Bangalore has processed the return vide
intimation u/s 143(1) dated 30/10/2018 determining
tax liability at Rs. 58,54,626 and has raised demand of
Rs. 50,86,557 after adjusting the TDS of Rs. 7,68,069.

As per the authorisation by the Income Tax Authority,
the company has filled Revised Income Tax Return for
the said period.
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Asnoted at Note No: 41, the company has not provided
for the liability arising out of the court orders dated
October / November - 2013 in the matter of LARs for
which it has made payment, subsequent to the balance
sheet date, of Rs. 1,37,66,348 towards compensation
for acquisition of Land for Ankleshwar Airstrip and
Rs. 4,71,09,955 towards interest for the period from
March-1996 to June-2018. Its impact on the
accompanying financial statements is not ascertained.

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Reply

The liability for the period of from March-1996 to June
-2018 as per court orders dated October / November —
2013 in the matter of LARs for which the payment has
been made subsequent to the balance sheet date, of Rs.
1,37,66,348 towards compensation for acquisition of
Land for Ankleshwar Airstrip and Rs. 4,71,09,955
towards interest. The same is accounted and paid in the
year FY 2018-19 on receipt of approval from
Government.

As noted at Note No: 42, as at the balance sheet date
Liabilities towards expenses out of grants incurred
remaining unpaid amounting to Rs. 28,37,34,980 has
not been recognised, of which Rs. 27,05,61,727
pertains to FY: 2017-18, Rs. 92,76,960 pertains to
period prior to FY: 2017-18 and Rs. 38,96,293 is in the
nature of prepaid expenses. Its impact on the
accompanying financial statements is not ascertained.

Due to late receipt of the related vouchers / supporting
documents, the liabilities incurred remaining unpaid
amounting to Rs. 28,37,34,980 has not been accounted
for, of which Rs. 27,05,61,727 pertains to FY: 2017-18,
Rs. 92,76,960 pertains to period prior to FY: 2017-18
and Rs. 38,96,293 is in the nature of prepaid expenses.
The same are accounted for in the year of receipt of the
related voucher / supporting documents / approval for
payment/ actual payment.

As noted at Note No: 43, vide Agenda Item No: 28/16,
the Board of Directors at its meeting held on
01/07/2017 has resolved to grant "Charge Allowance"
to Capt. Ajay Chauhan with effect from the date of his
regular appointment as per GR dated 25-11-16. The
resultant liability for the current year as well as the
preceding period has not been ascertained and has not
been accounted for. Its consequential impact on the
accompanying financial statements is not ascertained.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on
01/07/2017 vide resolution number 28/16, resolved to
grant “Charge Allowance” to Capt. Ajay Chauhan with
effect from the date of his regular appointment as per
GR dated 25-11-16. On approval from the
Government, the payable charge allowance will be
accounted for.

As noted at Note No: 44, refund of Rs. 10,00,00,000
received during the year from Collector, Banaskantha,
which was advanced by GAICL in the past for Danta -
Ambaji Airstrip is shown as liability instead of refund
of Grant. To that extent, current liabilities are
overstated and unspent grant is under stated.

During year the company received a refund of Rs.
10,00,00,000 from Collector, Banaskantha, which was
given by GAICL as Nodal Agency for Danta — Ambayji
Airstrip. After due reconciliations with GAICL, the
same will be adjusted in grants.

As noted at Note No: 45, in the past, the Company was
operating from the lease hold premises situate at
GMDC Building. The company has not incorporated
in its books of accounts outstanding dues payable to
GMDC of Rs. 37,77,091 towards rent and Rs. 9,095
towards repairing charges; and deposit of Rs.
23,06,673 paid by GUJSAIL/DCA to GMDC.
Consequential impact on the accompanying financial
statements has not been ascertained.

These transactions will be incorporated in the books of
accounts of the company after reconciliation with
Gujarat Agro Industries Corporation Ltd. (erstwhile
nodal agency of GUISAIL/DCA).

As noted at Note No: 46, on 31/03/2018, the company
has written off Fixed Assets located at GMDC having
written down value of Rs. 2,80,550 \Gross Block of
Rs. 14,09,784; Accumulated depreciation of Rs.
11,29,234). However, the company has not recognised
the agreed sale consideration of Rs. 9,25,750 for
Company's fixed furniture / fixture and office interiors
at GMDC sold to GIDC (itemized detail of assets sold
isnotavailable), Rs. 15,00,000 paid in this connection

The office space was hired by the Director, Civil
Aviation where GUJSAIL was also occupying area for
office space from GMDC. After construction of
GUIJSAIL complex near SVPI Airport and later on
GMDC office space was vacated. All the initial
transactions are carried out by the GAICL on behalf of
the Director, Civil Aviation

The Assets and Rent are previously recorded in the
books of GAICL on behalf DCA/GUJSAIL. This will
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directly by GIDC to GMDC, electricity connection
deposit of Rs. 47,600 and the difference of Rs.
5,26,650 payable by the Company to GIDC. Its
consequential possible impact on the accompanying
financial statements is not ascertained

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Reply

be settled during reconciliation with the GAICL & if
required sale consideration of Fixed Furniture, will be
made in the books and in the Fixed Asset also.

In absence of break up / item wise details of Capital
Work in Progress, distinct identifiable asset(s)
included in the CWIP Block which might have been
ready to put to use / put to use has not been identified
and consequently not recognized as Tangible Fixed
Assets. Consequential impact on the accompanying
financial statements has not been ascertained.

The company has deposited the amounts with the
divisions of the Roads and Buildings Department for
the development work of the various airstrips. The
company has obtained the details of expenditure from
the respective R & B Divisions.

Various components of the Airstrips are in progress. On
receipt of the final completion from R & B Department,
the same will be identified and recognized as assets.

As noted at Note No: 47, as at the balance sheet date,
the balance of GST Input Tax Credit (GST ITC) as per
book is Rs. 16,82,392 as against corresponding
balance of Rs. 17,95,809 shown on the web portal of
the GST Department. Reconciliation is pending
between books of accounts vis-a-vis GSTR-2A and
GST as per GSTR-2A vis-a-vis the actual GST ITC
claimed as per GSTR-3B. The consequential impact, if
any: on the accompanying financial statements is not
ascertained.

In the reported case matter, Input Tax Credit of GST
cannot be claimed as there is no any sales or furtherance
of'sales for business/services provided by enterprise.

As per the Professional Opinion, accounting effects has
been given in books of accounts and said Input GST
Credithas beenreversed.

As noted at Note No: 48, the Company has HT
connection at GUJSAIL Complex, SVPI Airport,
Ahmedabad from Torrent Power Limited. In F.Y. 2011-
12, Rs.7,88,100 was deposited by the Airports
Authority of India (AAI) as security deposit against the
HT connection. Since, it was not deposited by the
company or erstwhile nodal agency (GAICL), pending
reconciliation with the AAL it has riot been recognized
as security deposit in the books of accounts

As the matter is under correspondence and after
verification and confirmations of the facts, book entry
will be recorded accordingly.

The Company has incurred Rs. 5,66,14,128 (including
Rs. 1,07,437 treated as Capital Work in Progress in FY:
2016-17 now reclassified as revenue expenditure)
towards “Rajkot Greenfield Airport”, for which the
company has utilized Rs. 58,60,062 out of grants other
than the specific grant received for the purpose.
Further, the reimbursement to be collected from
Airport Authority of India Limited amounting to Rs.
9,00,00,000 is not accounted for / recognized during
the year. Consequential possible impact, if any, on the
accompanying financial statements is not ascertained.

The expenditure of Rs. 5,66,14,128/- is expenditure of
revenue nature as there is no asset creation in the books
of company and hence the expenditure incurred in the
previous year of Rs. 1,07,437/- is also reclassified as
revenue expenditure. The note for Rs. 1,07,437-/is also
mentioned in the Annexure — 9 which reflects as “Fixed
Asset Schedule”. Govt. of Gujarat has subsequently
allotted fund to meet the expenditure.

It was a proposal for contribution of expenditure by the
Govt. of Gujarat to the Airport Authority of India for
which letter to the AAI has also been written to
contribute Rs. 9,00,00,000/- On Actual receipt from the
Airport Authority of India, the same will be accounted
for.
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As noted at Note No: 49, payment of Custom duty /
CHA Charges amounting to Rs. 24,82,234 is directly
debited to "Maintenance of Aircraft & Helicopter (VT-
GUJ/VT-SVP) Grant" instead of routing it through
Statement of Profit and Loss. To this extent, the
reported expense and transfer of from grant recognised
in the statement of Profit and Loss is understated.

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Reply

For timely payment of custom duty for saving the
various fines, penalty & demurrage charges, GUISAIL
(current year nodal agency from 15/08/2017 for DCA)
had taken advance money from GAICL (erstwhile
nodal agency).

So, payment made on behalf of GAICL could not be
incorporated into books of account of GUJSAIL as
those expenditures need to be recorded in books of
account of GAICL.

The expenses debited to the statement of profit and
loss amounting to Rs. 9,60,431 relatable to period
subsequent to the balance sheet date have not been
recognised as prepaid expenses. To this extent, the
respective expenditure and respective grant
transferred to profit and loss statement is overstated;
and prepaid expenses and respective unspent grant is
understated.

Appropriate disclosure has been made to Notes of
Accounts of Financial Statements.

The expenses debited to the statement of profit and
loss amounting to Rs. 14,13,242 relatable to period
prior to FY: 2017-18 have not been recognised as prior
period expenses / adjustments. To this extent, the
respective expenditure is overstated and prior period
expense / adjustment in understated.

Appropriate disclosure has been made to Notes of
Accounts of Financial Statements.

We have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate
audit evidence to verify disclosures relating to
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital accounts and not provided for
(pursuant to Part I(T)(ii)(a) to Schedule III to the
Act)(Note: 25); relating to Value of imports calculated
on CIF basis by the company during the financial year
(pursuant to Part II(5)(viii)(a) to Schedule III to the
Act)(Note: 27); relating to Expenditure in foreign
currency during the financial year (pursuant to Part
TI(5)(viii)(b) to Schedule III to the Act)(Note: 27) and
relating to Total value of all imported raw materials,
spare parts and components consumed during the
financial year and the total value of all indigenous raw
materials, spare parts and components similarly
consumed and the percentage of each to the total
consumption (pursuant to Part II(5)(viii)((c) to
Schedule IIT to the Act)(Note: 27)

Company has compiled & provided the data with
voucher details for which custom duty has been paid by
GUIJSAIL, Custom and housing agent & on behalf of
GAICL (erstwhile nodal agency of DCA).

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

The amount of grant received pursuant to the
budgetary allocation remaining unspent at the end of
the respective financial year(s) are not returned /
surrendered to Government of Gujarat (GOG) but is
parked with Gujarat State Financial Services Limited
(GSFS Limited). The requisite approval of the Finance
Department, GOG has not been obtained for retaining
the unspent grant with the Company. Considering the
advances given to R&B Departments and the amount

The Govt. of Gujarat allocates the funds for execution
of the projects and the projects may not complete in
short span after allocation & receipt of funds. And as
per the Govt. directives this fund is kept in GSFS. For
certain project execution the fund is allocated to the R
& B Department being a sector specific requirement.
The Govt. and GUJSAIL frequently review the unspent
balance and wherever it is found the fund is no more
required it is refunded to the Govt.
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parked with GSFS Limited, the Utilisation Certificates
(Form GFR-19A) for the year ended on the balance
sheet date submitted to the State Government for each
of the grants shows that the entire amount of grant
disbursed to/received by GUJSAIL has been spent.

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Reply

During the FY 2019-20, an amount of Rs. 82.43 Crores
was refunded to the Govt. in two trench (A. Rs. 67.43
Crore on dated 16/10/2019 & B. Rs. 15 Crores on dated
26/02/2020 & interest amount of Rs. 61.48 Crore.

As noted at Note No: 38(b), accumulated balance of
interest earned on money deposited from grant as
deposit with GSFS / Bank amounting to
Rs:18,81,15,740 as at the balance sheet date, though,
has been treated as liability, has not been apportioned
amongst the related unspent grant

As per the letter dated 12th July 2013, of the Industries
and Mines Department, Government of Gujarat. “the
interest income is to be treated as a part of the grants
received from the State Government and the same
should be treated a liability in the books of account.” As
per the directives of the Government, the Company has
rightly accounted for the interest income as liability.

After the transfer of the financial activity from GAICL
to GUJSAIL, permission from administrative
department to open and transact with GSFS was taken
hence it took the time for Deposit money with the
Government on interest earned.

GUJSAIL has subsequently deposited Rs. 18.81 Crore
for the interest received from GSFS on dated
26/03/2019

As per the standard operating procedure (SOP),
tendering or e-Tendering process is required to be
followed for purchases / work involving amount of Rs.
1 Lakh or Rs. 5 Lakhs respectively. Instances of
purchases made / work awarded without following the
laid down SOP is noticed in 7 cases where during FY:
2017-18 purchases made / work done amounted to on
oraboutRs. 431.18 Lakhs. (Reply to be corrected)

The company normally issues the tender for execution
of the work or services.

Someties where the empanelment available either within
the department or from the information department,
agencies are hired on empanelment basis as per the
availability of time-line to execute the work as per
expertise of agency. The spare parts for
helicopter/aircraft are procured from Original
Equipment Manufacturers (OEM) or their authorised
supplier in India. Hiring of Aircraft has been taken as per
requirement of the aircraft and availability of the aircraft
on the desired date. In case of tender issued on N-Procure,
the list is compiled year wise. In rare cases where the
physical tenders have been issued for small amount, the
department maintains the tender register also.

The payments are approved after receipt of satisfactory
work completion by the branch head and thereafter
payment are released. Now, the company has started to
keep the detailed working sheets of the work done also
wherever required.

Asnoted at Note No: 33, the amount of addition during
the year to capital work in progress in respect of
development of Airstrip at Mehsana to the extent of
adjustment of Rs. 19,63,617, inrespect of development
of Airstrips at Amreli to the extent of Rs. 3,44,58, 193
(including Rs. 3,03,84,887 incurred during FY: 2016-
17) and in respect of development of Airstrips at
Bhavnagar to the extent of Rs. 12,17,164; and the
amount of addition to Electrical Installation in respect
of R&B - Ahmedabad to the extent of Rs. 17,04,000
have been recorded on the basis of the communications

The company has deposited the amount for
development of various airstrips with the respective
divisions of the Roads and Building Department. The
details of the expenditure for the capital work of the
various airstrips provided by the respective division of
Roads and Buildings Department, and this expenditure
is part of the capital work and hence accounted for as
capital work in progress.
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received from the respective R & B Departments which
do not give any itemized break up / detail /components
of'the respective amount. We could not conduct the audit
of'the records for the above stated amount.

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Reply

Property tax of Rs. 17.58 Lakhs, billed in the name of
Airport Authority of India, in respect of Amreli
Airstrip is recognized in the books of accounts and has
been debited to related CWIP.

Amreli Airstrip belongs to the Government of Gujarat
and the liability towards taxation is of the Government.
The ownership in the records of local authority has now
been corrected in the name of the “CEO (GUJSAIL) /
Director Aviation, Govt. of Gujarat.”

The company has given advances to R & B
Departments at various locations. The aggregate
amount remaining unutilized lying with the respective
R & B Departments is Rs. 369,98,86,455 as at 31-03-
2018. The company is not having any formal system
for monitoring the execution of work. The company’s
funds are lying with those R & B Departments and are
alsonotyielding any interest to the Company.

The Company has deposited fund to the division of R &
B for execution / development of infrastructure
projects. These projects require project planning
various regulatory approvals, planning, estimation,
tendering & execution which takes time. As per the
confirmation given by the R & B Department this fund
kept in the treasury of the Government and hence there
is no loss of interest. The department monitors these
projects on case to case basis. Now the company has
also engage full time consultant (technical) to monitor
the executions of the projects implemented by R & B
departments regularly.

GR No: PSE/102015/864281/A dated 22/12/2015
requires that funds should not be kept in bank accounts
but should be deposited with GSFS so as to maximize
the interest earned on funds lying with the Company.
The Company has belatedly deposited the amount with
GSFS.

As per Govt. GR dtd. 16/06/2017, GAICL is ceased to
be the Nodal Agency of GUJSAIL / DCA. After this
GR, GUJSAIL opened the account with GSFS, sought
approval from the Govt. and deposited the available
fund in the GSFS, hence it is not a belatedly deposit
with GSFS by the company.

We have relied on the confirmation of the management
of the Company that the stock of Fuel / Stores & Spare
Parts / Consumables etc. inherited by it when it started
functioning as nodal agency for DCA and as at the
balance sheet date was /is NIL.

No Comments.

In absence of proper log book or any other scientific /
systematic procedure in place for timely raising and
recording the invoice with regards to MRO Services
(Parking & Housing Charges) the possibility for
income leakages cannot be ruled out.

The Company maintains the register for movement of
Aircrafts on which charges of MRO are billed.

As noted at Note No: 51, payments aggregating to Rs.
22,27,770 were made in cash i.e. other than normal
banking channel.

GUIJSAIL co-ordinate the operation & maintenance of
the aircrafts and VVIP movements of Hon’ble PM,
State heads of other Countries, Union Ministers,
Hon’ble Governor & Hon’ble CM. These payments are
made by the co-ordination officer, and amount is
disbursed as a petty advance to the other staff persons
for office expenditure also. On monthly basis these
amount is less than Rs. 2 lakhs.

As noted at Note No: 52, GST Expense of Rs.
1,14,95,049 appearing in the statement of profit and
loss represents the amount of GST, for which the
company's management is of the opinion that the
company is not entitled to claim GST Input Tax Credit
(GSTITC). Onreversal, it has been accounted for /

GUIJSAIL had reversed the Input Tax Credit of GST for
the expenses against those grant for which GUJSAIL
has not have any business or furtherance of business
objective. For reversal of Input tax credit of GST and
Accounting for the same, a professional opinion has
also been taken into account.
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reported as separate expense head instead adding the
respective amount to the respective underlying
expense heads

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Reply

In addition to the monthly salary (as per pay scale
mentioned in GR No: AVN-102011-234622-Y dated
25-11-2016), Director - CEO - Accountable Manager
is paid “Reimbursement of Non-Flying Allowance for
VT-SVP Helicopter” of Rs. 5,00,000 per month, with
effect from Ist November 2017, which is debited to
Expense head “Helicopter Operation Expense” out of
“Maintenance of Aircraft & Helicopter (VIT-GUJ/VT-
SVP) Grant”. The requisite consent / ratification of the
Board of Director or approval / ratification by the
shareholder or approval of the Ministry or Department
of the State Government which is administratively in
charge of the Company, as mentioned in Section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules made
there under and MCA Notification No. GSR 463(E)
dated 5th June, 2015, if obtained, has not been
produced before us. In this connection, the company
has submitted to us the professional opinion dated 24th
July, 2020 in support of its contention that the
reimbursement of non flying allowance in addition to
monthly salary to Director - CEO - Accountable
Manager is permissible under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under.

GUIJSAIL replied separately by submitting the
professional opinion taken from Manoj Hurkat &
Associates.

“As the provisions of first & second provision to sub
section (1) of Section 188, sub section (2), (4) & (5) of
Section 196, Section 197 and section (1), (2), (3) & (4) of
Section 203 are not applicable to GUJSAIL being a
Wholly Owned Government Company, and in view of
the relevant provisions of Articles 65, 66 & 95 of the
Articles of association of GUJISAIL and in view of the
approvals/direction given by the GOG from time to time
with respect to Mr. Ajay Chauhan, the non-flying
allowance of Rs. 5 Lacs p.m. as approved by GOG and as
paid by GUJSAIL w.e.f. 1st November, 2017 to Captain
Ajay Chauhan for holding the position of Director
(Member of Board) & as Accountable Manager
(designated as CEO)”is permissible under the provisions
ofthe Companies Act,2013 and Rules made thereunder.”

MCA Notification No. GSR 463 (E) dated 05/06/2015 at
Sr. No. 26 pertains to the Sub-section (1) of Section 188
of Companies Act, 2013 & the Government has approved
the flying allowance to the Accountable Manager.

The requisite consent/approval of the Department of the
state Government which is administratively in charge of
the company, as mentioned in section 188 of the
companies act, 2013 read with the rules made there under
and MCA Notification no. GSR 463E dated 5th June,
2015 has been taken on File and also submitted to Audit.

As noted at Note No: 53, the Company is dependent on
the Roads and Buildings (R&B) Department of
Government of Gujarat for pursuing its core activity
viz. Development of Airstrips/Airports, which
involved acquisition and development of land,
execution of civil works, etc. The Company, in the
absence of required men and machinery, gets these
works done through R&B Department by depositing
the funds with the said department. It is observed that
the works entrusted by the Company to R&B
Department have not been completed as planned.

Road & Building department is a technical department
of Govt. of Gujarat with state of the art, and technical
capabilities. As per decision in the board meeting also,
the works have been entrusted to the R & B department.

The Company has deposited fund to the divisions of R
& B for execution / development of infrastructure
projects. These projects require project planning
various regulatory approvals, planning, estimation,
tendering & execution which takes time.

As these projects are aviation related projects, R&B
needs consultation for aviation related approvals and
specification also which is time taken process.

It has come to our notice that expenses are incurred and
payment / final payment are released for which
documentary evidences in the nature of entry in the
measurement book / sheet/ other evidences evidencing
actual quantity and quality of work done by the
contractor / supplier / vendor is not kept on records. In
absence of the same it is not possible for us to verify

The payments are approved after receipt of satisfactory
work completion by the branch head and thereafter
payment are released. Now, the company has started to
keep the detailed working sheets of the work done also
wherever required.
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whether the quantity / quality for which expense has
been incurred or payment has been released is as per
the approvals of the competent authority.

INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED

(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Reply

Asnoted at Note No: 54, confirmation Letters have not
been obtained in respect of trade receivables, trade
payables, receivable from / payable to parties,
unutilized amount out of grants, amount treated as
payable to government towards Interest on money
deposited out of Grants, amount treated as payable to
Civil Aviation Department towards rent collected for
Mehsana Airstrip, advances to / receivables from
GAICL, balances receivable from / payable to GAICL
in its erstwhile capacity as Nodal Agency, and other
loans/advances given. Accordingly, such balances are
subject to confirmation, reconciliation and consequent
adjustments, if any.

To get the confirmation of the balances of trade
receivables, trade payables, email and letters have been
sent to the respective parties and many parties have
confirmed their balances also. However, no any
communication from the parties received about their
cr./dr. balances which deviates from the books of
accounts of the company.

As noted at Note No: 55, payments were made by the
GAICL (as nodal agency) on behalf of the company
retaining the original invoices. Under the
circumstances, the company is in possession of the
copy / photocopy of the original documents, which are
made available to us for audit.

The Government has appointed Gujarat Agro
Industries Corporation Ltd. (GAICL) as anodal agency
of the company which disburses the payments to
various parties. As GAICL is the nodal agency for part
of the year and disbursed the payments to the various
parties, it retains the original invoices and the company

is in the possession of the photocopy ofthe invoices.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATY RE

QUIREMENTS

1.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report

that:

a.

we have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit
except for the matters described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion Paragraph given here-in before;

This para denotes the factual of

Information.

representation

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examinatiol:1 of those books except for the
matters described under the Basis for Qualified
Opinion Paragraph given here-in before;

This para denotes the factual of

Information.

representation

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss and
the Cash Flow statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account;

This para denotes the factual of

Information.

representation

except for the matters described under the Basis for
Qualified Opinion Paragraph given here-in-before in
our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

This para denotes the factual of

Information.

representation

the conditions specified in section 164(2) of the Act in
respect of qualifications of directors are not applicable
to the Company being a Government company;

This para denotes the factual of

Information.

representation

the reservations relating to the maintenance of
accounts and other matters connected therewith are as
stated in the Basis for Qualified of Opinion and
Emphasis of Matter paragraph given here-in-before;

This para denotes the factual of

Information.

representation

4
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with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Reportin "Annexure A";

INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED

(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Reply

Reply to “Annexure — A” are given in the relevant
annexure.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company does not have any pending litigations
which would impact its financial position;

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses;

iii. there were no amounts which were required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company;

This para denotes the factual representation of
Information.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Order, 2'016 ("the Order") issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we
give in "Annexure B" a Statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Reply to “Annexure — B” are given in the relevant
annexure.

As required by the directions and sub-directions issued
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, based on
the verification of the books of accounts of the
company and according to information and
explanations given to us, we give in "Annexure C" a
statement on the matters referred to in those directions
and sub-directions.

Reply to “Annexure — C” are given in the relevant
annexure.

NNEXURE —A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REORT:

There are critical gaps / Control Improvement areas in
majority of processes relevant to entity level
assessment, business process level assessment, IT
level assessment and financial reporting level
assessment.

The gaps reported as “critical” are not the critical gaps
looking to the size of the company, process of the
company, and Transactions of the company, Financial
Power transferred to the company.

The Company did not have sufficient appropriate
supervisory and review controls over financial
statement closure process, in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,
which led to multiple modifications in the financial
statements during the course of the audit; Failure to
obtain timely and accurate consolidating information
from remote locations that is needed to prepare the
financial statements.

The company is in the process of the setting up of an
organization wide system / procedure for obtaining
complete, reliable, accurate data on a timely basis for
preparation of the financial statements. Further, the
company is focusing more on accounting side with
accounting entry modification in exceptional cases
only.

The Company’s internal control system with respect to
recording transactions in the accounting software was
not operating effectively with regards to timely
accounting of accounting events / transactions, writing
sufficient narration in the accounting entries,
accounting of unpaid liabilities, identification and

The Company has implemented the Pre Audit system
w.e.f. 15-05-2017 to strengthen the internal control
system for report to the management on a timely and
regular basis, deficiencies if any in internal controls.
The company is now narrating the details in Tally

accounting entry.

A

A
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recognition of prepaid items, identification and
recognition of prior period items, consistency in
selection of account heads, system level user
authorizations / restrictions access, creation and
modification controls with respect to accounting
software including access rights for posting book
entries, creating / amending ledger name / type /
details; many accounting vouchers did not bear
signature of authorized signatories at the time of audit;
multiple subsequent deletion / modification /
rectification of accounting vouchers already entered in
the accounting software leading to voucher numbers in
the accounting software not synchronizing with the
voucher numbers on the accounting vouchers held on
records.

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Reply

The identification and recognition of the prepaid, Prior-
period are also done simultaneously while making the
entry.

The transactions are entered in the books as per
approval and within the limited business or financial
activity, multiple authorization could not be separated.
However, administrative rights are separated.

Now all the vouchers are signed by the authorised
signatories.

The accounting vouchers were deleted / modified /
rectified for the purpose of rectification of error or
mistake occurred during the routine accounting process
and for the purpose of the finalization of the account.
The numbers of the accounting vouchers are updated
and synchronized as per the accounting software.

The Company’s internal control system was not
working effectively with respect to maintaining
records as required by Rule 28 of the Gujarat Treasury
Rules (GTR), 2000 even though it is receiving grants
from the budgeted heads of the Industries & Mines
Department, GOG and handling the government
money in the day to day transactions; and with respect
to the documentation as per general financial Rules in
the form of maintenance of Deposit Register to ensure
proper monitoring of money received and the refund
thereof even though the Company has been receiving
deposits from contractors as security for the works
awarded to them and other deposits regularly.

The company maintains the accounting records in
digital format with appropriate password security and
administrative rights. Grant register is also maintained
through accounting Tally software. Deposit register is
also part of the Tally software and available in Tally
software. Refund of deposit is monitored, party wise
through Tally register. None of the deposit has been
refunded erroneously or twice.

The Company’s internal control system with respect to

recognizing company’s revenues and its ultimate
realization was not operating effectively, in as much as
standard tariff for various charges to be collected for
various services rendered is not in place; standardized
process for receiving the orders from customers is not
in place as sometimes, they come to CEO office
directly and sometimes they come to Sr.
manager(MRO); scientific / systematic procedure for
raising invoices is not in place; register for keeping trail
of invoices issued during the year is not maintained,;
monitoring of timely realization is not in place.

The company raises invoices as per the standard tariff
of Airport Authority of India for parking and rental
charges in systematic format and sent to the concerned
parties regularly for payment. Invoice which are raised,
are registered and maintained as per tally software with
supporting documents.

The company also maintains the Register for recording
the entry and exit of the aircrafts in the Hangar showing
the time, date and aircraft details. The aircrafts are
allowed enter in the hangar only after approval of the
Chief Executive Officer for the specific aircraft. The
bills are issued on the basis of the register maintained
and approval of the Chief Executive Officer.

The Company’s internal control system with respect to

recognizing expenses in books of accounts and its
payment was not operating effectively in as much as
there is system of Rate contract to be entered into with
the vendors is not followed in all applicable cases; non-
maintenance of register by concerned department for
the invoices received; the concerned department does
not verify and certify the invoices before they are
forwarded to the Finance Department and the invoices
are directly approved by CEO; there is no mechanism

The Company has very limited financial transaction
and particularly in the era where initially all the
financial task was carried out by GAICL, on behalf of
DCA & GUJSAIL.

After transfer of Nodal Agency vide GR dated
16/06/2017 for the financial activities to GUJSAIL
from GAICL, the company is continuously in process
& sincere efforts to further update the system as
required looking to size, nature & volume of the
business & activity.

oy

19




81h

Para

ANNUAL
REPORT

Particulars

for ensuring that the invoices are processed within
prescribed time limit; the possibility of payment being
released without adjusting advance paid / earlier
excess payments / debit notes issued; payments being
made / released for which the vouchers are not in the
name of the company but are in the name of Airport
Authority of India/ Directorate of Civil Aviation.

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Reply

The Company’s internal control system with respect to
stores department was not operating effectively in the
area of material management, vendor selection
process, contract and purchase management, and
logistics management.

As per Govt. of Gujarat GR dtd 16/06/2017, Gujsail is
making all payment for Civil Aviation activity and
Store Inventory Accounting system is yet to be
formalized & on finalization of Inventory Policy, Stock
on hand will be included in Balance Sheet. As per the
appropriate Accounting Standard. The physical stock
verification has also been completed and certificate for
the same has been issued by professional.

The Company’s internal control system with respect to
tendering was not operating effectively in as much as
tendering process is not scientific / systematic having
regard to the decision of the Board of Directors; there is
no system of maintaining a systematic list of various
tenders issued during the year; non-maintenance of
measurement book / records as an evidence for
verification of the quantity and quality of the work
actually executed by the contractor / supplier / vendor
before releasing the final payment.

Most of the project development work are carried out
by the Road & Building Department. For other works
the company normally issues the tender for execution
ofthe work or services.

Sometimes where the empanelment either within the
department or from the information department,
agencies are hired on empanelment basis as per the
availability of time-line to execute the work as per
expertise of agency. In case of tender issued on N-
Procure, the list is compiled year wise. In rare cases
where the physical tenders are issued/received, the
register is maintained.

The payments are approved after receipt of satisfactory
work completion by the branch head and thereafter
payment are released. Now, the company has started to
keep the detailed working sheets of the work done also
wherever required.

The Company’s internal control system with respect to

works being executed through R & B Departments for
development of aviation infrastructure was not
operating effectively in as much as there is no system of
monitoring the execution of works for the works
carried out through R&B Departments / Divisions;
accounting for the amount of addition during the year
to capital work in progress in respect of development of
Airstrips only on the basis of the communications
received from the respective R & B Departments which
do not give any itemized break up / detail / components
ofthe respective amount.

As the works are carried out by R & B dept. being a
technical dept. The follow up is taken up either through
visit, meeting or telephonic follow-up R&B
Department has the required monitoring system and
technical manpower required for the work execution.

The Company has accounted the fixed assets for which
the payment is made by the company during the year.
The company being the State Government
Undertaking, carries out the developmental work for
the aviation sector in the state due to which the
ownership of the fixed assets or land on which fixed
assets is created may not be in the name of the
Company. The physical verification report issued on
the unaudited accounts. The changes are made in
accounts afterwards for finalisation of the accounts.

The report of the physics verification as fixed asset
obtained from external agency is in agreement with
financial books of accounts.
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The Company’s internal control system with respect to
Tangible Fixed Assets was not operating effectively in
as much as assets not owned by the company is
recorded as Fixed Assets in the books of accounts and
in the financial statements.

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Reply

The Company has accounted the fixed assets for which
the payment is made by the Company during the year.
The Company being the State Government
Undertaking, carries out the developmental work on
behalf of the government from the grant allotted by the
Government in the aviation sector, and hence the
ownership of the fixed assets or land on which fixed
assets is created may not be in the name of the
Company.

The report of the physical verification of fixed assets
obtained from external agency is in agreement with
financial books of account.

The Company’s internal control system was not
operating effectively in as much as approved Standard
Operating Procedure (SOP) or Policies for each level
of activity is not defined / put in place; absence of
departmental level maker checker mechanism;
absence of documented list of departmental level
authorized signatories; absence of risk assessment
procedure in place that includes estimating the
significance of risks, assessing the likelihood of their
occurrence and determining needed actions; absence
of internal process to report deficiency in internal
control to management on timely basis; there is no
mechanism in place to regularly educate and
communicate to management and employees the
importance of internal controls; complete reliance on
contracted / outsourced employees and complete
absence of regular permanent employees may lead to
no accountability being fixed where warranted;
absence of system / approach in place for developing
second line employee / manpower resources in the
relevant departments whereby the resignation /
deployment of the employee / manpower resources
does not affect the ongoing activities of the
organization.

The Company has in place appropriate system of
authorisation, signatories and verification of claims
with appropriate accounting in the recognised
software.

The company has taken a note for the said observation
and guidance.

After the incorporation, Commencement of business
and delegation and execution of financial power, the
company is in continuous process to update the policy,
SOP, based on the experience gained after the cut-off
date as per GR dtd. 1 7th June 2017.

During, the year 2019-20, the company has taken many
steps to improve the system in place.

The Company has implemented the Pre Audit system
w.e.f. 15-05-2017, to strengthen the internal control
system, e-tender process system has been upgraded.
Various administrative and financial instructions have
been issued by way of circular.

The system of developing, second line employee/
manpower resources in the relevant department will be
considered and necessary actions will be taken by the
company.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal financial controls over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the
company's annual or interim financial statements will
not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, the company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting as of March 31, 2018,
based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, in view of the above
material weaknesses, is not adequate and because of

the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses

After the incorporation, Commencement of business
and delegation and execution of financial power, the
company is in continuous process to update the policy,
SOP, based on the experience gained after the cut-off
date as per GR dtd. 17th June 2017.

During, the year 2019-20, the company has taken many
steps to improve the system in place.

The Company has implemented the Pre Audit system
w.e.f. 15-05-2017, to strengthen the internal control
system, e-tender process system has been upgraded.
Various administrative and financial instructions have
been issued by way of circular.

The system of developing, second line employee/
manpower resources in the relevant department is a
part of continuous system imported process and is

os
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described above on the achievement of the objectives
of the control criteria, the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting were not operating
effectively as of March 31,2018.

We have considered the material weaknesses
identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our
engagement to audit the financial statements of the
Company as at and for the year ended 31 March 2018,
and these material weaknesses have affected our
opinion on the financial statements of the Company
and we have issued a qualified opinion on the financial
statements of the company.

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Reply
taken care as per requirement of the Company.

Over and above the corrective measures, the following
submission is made to the Statutory Auditors which is
represented here under.

The queries are sufficiently and appropriately
answered and explained with supporting documents
wherever required.

In the Independent Auditor’s Report:
(i) Basis for qualified of opinion.
(i1) Emphasis of Matter.

(iii) Report on other legal and Regulatory
requirements.

(iv) Material weaknesses have been identified in the
internal financial controls.

(v)Adverse opinion,

It is evident that no financial transactions are wrongly
taken place.

No embezzlement, misappropriation, irregularity,
or fraud has taken place. GAICL has transferred the
financial activity as per GR dated 16/06/2017 and with
effect from 15/08/2017, hence various financial
systems are required to formulate and establish.

All these transactions are carried out within the
limited staff and to the financial power also therefor, it
is unjust and unfair to maintain the word like “Material
Weakness” “Deficiency” and “Combination of
Deficiency” or similar terminology. The above matters
reported under Independent Auditors Report or part
thereof requires to be read with above submission and
clarification.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE
COMPANY LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

The preparation of financial statements of Gujarat State Aviation
Infrastructure Company Limited for the year ended 31 March 2018 in accordance
with the financial reporting framework prescribed uncer the Companies Act,
2013(Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
139(5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in
accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 11
December 2020

|, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
conducted a supplementary audit of the financial statements of Gujarat State
Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited for the year ended 31 March 2018
under section 143{6] (a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried
out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors
and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company
persennel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records,

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant his come to my
knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to
Statutory Auditors’ Report under section 143(6](h} of the Act.

Farand on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

ot/

(H. K. Dharmadarshi)
Pr. Accountant General [Audit-11), Gujarat

Place: Ahmedabad
Dare:
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ANNEXURE - C

Reply of Management on Comments of C&AG

Comments Reply of Management

A. |Supplementary Audit has been carried out NIL
independently without access to the working papers of
the Statutory Auditors and its limited primarily to
inquiries of the statutory auditors and company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the
accounting records.

On the Basis of supplementary audit nothing
significant has come to knowledge which give rise to
any comment upon or supplement to Statutory
Auditors’ Reportunder section 143(6)(b) of the Act.
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ANNEXURE - D

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN U62200GJ2010SGC061479
2 Registration Date 07 July, 2010
3. Name of the Company GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
4 Category/Sub-category Public Company limited by shares, State Government Company
of the Company
5. Address of the Registered | GUJSAIL Complex, Nr. Torrent Sub Station,
office & contact details S.V.PI1. Airport, Ahmedabad,

Gujarat 380004, INDIA..
Whether listed company NO

Name,Address & contact| NA
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:
(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company
shall be stated)

S.N. | Name and Description of main products/Services NIC Code ofthe | % to total turnover

Product/Service | of the company

1. MRO Services (Parking & Housing Services) 99674300 100.00

ITII. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S.N. | Name and Description of main products/Services NIC Code of the |Holding/
Product/Service |Subsidiary/
Associate
Nil | Nil Nil Nil
AI
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(A) Category-wise Share Holding :
No. of Shares held at the beginning
Category of of the year [As on 31-March-2017] | of the year [As on 31-March-2018]
Share-holders Demat |Physical| Total falciiug Demat (Physical| Total
Shares Shares

A. Promoters

(1) Indian
a) Individual / HUF NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Central Govt. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
c) State Govt(s) NIL | 50,000 |50,000 100 NIL | 50,000 |50,000| 100 NIL
d) Bodies Corp. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL| NIL NIL NIL
e) Banks / F1 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
f) Any other NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total shareholding NIL | 50,000 {50,000 100 NIL | 50,000 | 50,000 100 NIL

of Promoter (A)

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL
a) Mutual Funds NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Banks / F1 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
c¢) Central Govt. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
d) State Govt(s). NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
e) Venture Capital Funds| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
f) Insurance Companies| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
g) Flls NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
h) Foreign Venture NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Capital Funds

i) Others (specify) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Sub-total (B) (1) : NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL
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No. of Shares held at the beginning | No. of Shares held at the beginning
Category of of the year [As on 31-March-2017] | of the year [As on 31-March-2018]
Share-holders

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
i) Indian NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Overseas NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

b) Individuals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
I) Individual NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
shareholders holding

nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs.:1 lakh

¢) Others (specify) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Non Resident Indians| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Overseas Corporate | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Bodies
Foreign Nationals NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Clearing Members NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Trusts NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Foreign Bodies-D R| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sub-total (B)(2) : NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Public Shareholding| NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)
C. Shares held by Custo{ NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
dian for GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) NIL | 50,000 {50,000 100 NIL | 50,000 | 50,000 100 NIL
A
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B) Shareholding of Promoter :

Shareholding at the Shareholding at the
beginning of the year end of the year .
% change in

0
Shareholder’s % of total Sﬁ)a?efs hilfgirgg
Name .of | Shares of | Pledged /| during the
the  |encumbere year
company | d to total company | d to total
shares shares

1. | Hon’ble Governor of Gujarat| 49,992 99.98 NIL 49,992 99.98 NIL NIL

2. | Hon’ble GoG. along with
S.J. Haider, IAS 1 NIL 1 NIL NIL

3. | Hon’ble GoG. along with NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL
Shri Ajay K. Patel
Deputy Secretary

4. | Hon’ble GoG along with 1 NIL 1 NIL NIL
Shri Hurbert Christian

5. | Hon’ble GoG along with 1 NIL 1 NIL NIL
Shri Ajay Chauhan

6. | Hon’ble GoG along with 1 0.02 NIL 1 0.02 NIL NIL
Shri Ajit Mavani

7. | Hon’ble GoG along with 1 NIL NIL NIL NIL
Shri N. Shrivastav, IFS

8. | Hon’ble GoG along with NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL
Shri Jenu Devan, IAS

9. | Hon’ble GoG along with NIL NIL 1 NIL NIL
Shri C.B. Thakkar

10. | Hon’ble GoG along with 1 NIL 1 NIL NIL
Shri J.S. Yadav
TOTAL 50,000 100 NIL 50,000 100 NIL NIL
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C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) :

Shareholding at the |(Cumulative Shareho-
beginning of the year|lding during the year

Particulars

1. | Hon’ble GOG along with Shri N. Shrivastav, IFS
At the beginning of the year 1 0.00 NIL NIL
Transfer of shares to Shri Jenu Devan, IAS Nil Nil 1 0.00
At the end of the year 0 0.00 0 0.00
2. | Hon’ble GOG along with Shri Jenu Devan, IAS
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00 NIL NIL
Transfer of shares from N. Shrivastav, IFS Nil Nil 1 0.00
At the end of the year 1 0.00 1 0.00

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders :
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs) :

Shareholding at the (Cumulative Shareho-
beginning of the year|lding during the year

Particulars

shares

1. At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Shareholding

during the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :

Particulars

1. At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters Shareholding Nil Nil Nil Nil
during the year specifying the reasons for increase /decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
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F) INDEBTEDNESS :
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Total

Indeb-
tedness
®

Particulars X i Deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (I +ii +iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii1) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (I +ii +iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL

V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager :

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD / WTD / Manager
1 | Gross salary NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
1961 (Medical Reimbursement)
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Income- tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (A) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

4
e
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B. Remuneration to other Directors :

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors

1 Independent Directors NA NA NA NA NA
Fee for attending board committee meetings NA NA NA NA NA
Commission NA NA NA NA NA
Others, please specify NA NA NA NA NA
Total (1) NA NA NA NA NA

2 Other Non-Executive Directors NA NA NA NA NA
Fee for attending board committee meetings NA NA NA NA NA
Commission NA NA NA NA NA
Others, please specify NA NA NA NA NA
Total (2) NA NA NA NA NA
Total (B)=(1+2) NA NA NA NA NA
Total Managerial
Remuneration NA NA NA NA NA
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NA NA NA NA NA

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/ WTD :

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CS CFO Total
1 Gross salary Nil Nil Nil Nil
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) Nil Nil Nil Nil
of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 Nil Nil Nil Nil
(Medical Reimbursement)
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Nil Nil Nil Nil
Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil
3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
4 Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil
- as % of profit Nil Nil Nil Nil
others, specify... Nil Nil Nil Nil
5 Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil Nil

VI.PENALTIES /PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : NIL

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited

Place : Ahmedabad Sd/- Sd/-
Date : 15/03/2021 Director Chief Executive Officer
Al

< "
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS" REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
GUIARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE CCMPANY LIMITED

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GUJARAT STATE AVIATION
INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of
the Campany in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies | Accounts) Rules, 2014,

This responsibility also includes malntenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

AUDITORS" RESPONSIBILITY
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,

Wi have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made there under,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor

GUISAIL - Independent Auditorn’ Report - FY = 201718 Pagn 1ot
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considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view In order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements,

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

a)  Asstated at Note No: 36, during the year, pursuant to GR No: AVN/102016/2317/Y dated
16/06/2017, Gujarat Agro Industries Corporation Limited (GAICL) has been relieved from
its responsibility of nodal agency for Director, Civil Aviation (DCA) and GUISAIL has been
appointed as nodal agency for DCA with effect from the date of the GR. The terms of the
said GR, inter-alia, provides for — (i) GAICL to hand over the complete account of DCA
grant to GUISAIL after due reconciliation, (i) GAICL to handover original files / records and
accounting records to DCA / GUISAIL, (ill) pending payments by GAICL concerning Civil
Aviation, and (] GAICL to handover to GUISAIL all the properties-assets, equipments,
stock, etc refating to Civil Aviation. Except for Rs, 5,00,00,000/- given by GAICL to GIDC for
acquisition of private land, Rs. 50,00,000/- given by GAICL to M/s Ventura Air Connect
Services Private Limited towards Mobilisation Advance, Rs. 30,00,000/- given by GAICL to
M/s Industrial Extension Bureau towards beautification project and Rs. 1,48,37.59,176/-
towards unspent grant lying with GAICL, the Company has not accounted for any other
balances / assets / liabilities, if any, pertaining to DCA / GUISAIL to be transferred to
GUJSAIL. Consequential impact, If any, on the accompanying financial statements is not
known / not ascertained,

bl  As stated at Note No: 37, consequent to GR No: AVN/102016/2317/¥ dated 16/06/2017
(supra), during the year, the Company has incorporated the financial transactions relating
to DCA with effect from 15/08/2017 and has, accordingly, paid for and accounted for the
financial transactions representing income / expenses / acquisition of assets relating to
DCA in its book for only for the part of the FY; 2017-18. The Financlal Transactions so
accounted for are for varying periodicity lesser than twelve months. We have been
informed that accounting of the transactions relating to OCA and related disclosures are
made on the basis of information available with the Company. There is a possibility of
transactions / balances remaining omitted from being recorded in the books of the
Company. Consequential impact, if any, on the accompanying financial statements is not
known / not ascertained,

c) As noted at Mote MNo: 3B(a), in absence of information from GAICL (Erstwhile Nodal
Agency), the company has not recognised interest earned, if any, on the unutilised funds
parked, by GAICL on behalf of the company, with Gujarat State Financial Services Limited
IGSFS Limited). Its impact, if any, on accompanying financial statements has not been
ascertained.

d}  As noted at Note No: 39, accumulated balance of Rent earned in respect of Mahesana
Airstrip amounting to Rs. 1,00,55,000 as at the balance sheet date has been treated as
liability and not netted off against the amount of related Capital Work in progress. To this
extent Other Long Term Liabilities and the Capital Work in Progress is overstated,
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2)  The performance guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakhs as well as the monthly rent is not collected
timely as stipulated in the agreement with Blue Ray Aviatien Private Limited executed on
20/01/2018. Further, the assignee / lessee is occupying 2040 5q. Mtrs. area as against
1500 5q. Mirs. stipulated in the agreement for which no additional charges / rent is
collected from the party. The Company has also not collected interest for late payment of
rent and the revenue sharing specified in the agreement. To this extent, rent / profit
sharing / interest to be collected on behalf of DCA has been under recovered,
Consequently, Other Long Term Liabilities and Current Assets are understated the amount
of which has not been ascertalned,

fl  As noted at Note No: 31ic), liability towards compensated leave absence has not been
ascertained and not been recognized as required by AS - 15 [Revised 2005). To this
extent, there is a non compliance of the "Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised 2005) -
Employee Benefits’. Its impact on the accompanying financial statements is not
ascertained,

g} As noted at Note No: 40, the company has neither pravided for Income tax liabilities for
AY. 2017-18 amounting to Rs. 31,849 as per the return of income filed by the company
nor provided for the income tax liabllity determined at Re, 58,54 626 vide Intimation u/s
143(1) dated 30/10/2018. To this extent, provision for income tax Is understated with
consequent impact on the accompanying financlal statements.

h)  As noted at Note No: 41, the company has not provided for the Hability arising out of the
court orders dated October / November — 2013 in the matter of LARs for which it has
made payment, subsequent to the balance sheet date, of Rs, 1,37,66,348 towards
compensation for acquisition of Land for Ankleshwar Airstrip and Rs. 4,71,09 955 towards
Interest for the period from March-1996 to June-2018. Its impact on the accompanying
financial statements is not ascertained.

i} As noted at Note No: 42, as at the balance sheet date Liabilities towards expenses out of
grants incurred remaining unpaid amounting to Rs. 28,37,34,580 has not been recognised,
of which Rs. 27,05,61,727 pertains to FY: 2017-18, Rs. 92,76,960 pertains to period prior
to FY: 2017-18 and Rs. 38,96,293 is in the nature of prepaid expenses. its impact on the
accompanying financial statements is not ascertained.

I} As noted at Note No: 43, vide Agenda |tem No: 28/16, the Board of Directors at its
meeting held on 01/07/2017 has resolved to grant "Charge Allowance” to Capt. Ajay
Chauhan with effect from the date of his regular appointment as per GR dated 25-11-16.
The resultant liability for the current year as well as the preceding period has not been
ascertained and has not been accounted for. Its consequentlal impact on the
accompanying financial statements is not ascertained.

k]  As noted at Note No: 44, refund of Rs. 10,00,00,000 received during the year from
Collector, Banaskantha, which was advanced by GAICL in the past for Danta — Ambaji
Alrstrip is shown as liability instead of refund of Grant. To that extent, current liabilities
are overstated and unspent grant is under stated,
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[} As noted at Note No: 45, in the past, the Company was operating from the lease hold
premises situate at GMDC Building. The company has not incorporated In ts books of
accounts outstanding dues payable to GMDC of Rs. 37,77,091 towards rent and Rs. 9,095
towards repairing charges; and deposit of fs. 23,06,673 paid by GUISAIL/DCA to GMDC.
Consequential impact on the accompanying financial statements has not been
ascertained.

m) As noted at Note No: 46, on 31/03/2018, the company has, written off Fixed Assets located
at GMOC having written down value of Rs. 2,80,550 (Gross Block of Rs. 14,00,784:
Accumulated depreciation of Rs. 11,29,234). However, the company has not recognised
the agreed sale consideration of Rs. 9,25,750 for Company’s fixed furniture / fixture and
office interiors at GMDC sold te GIDC (itemized detail of assets sold is not available), Rs.
15,00,000 paid in this connection directly by GIDC to GMDC, electricity connection deposit
of Rs. 47,600 and the difference of Rs. 5,26,650 payable by the Company to GIDC. Its
consequential possible impact on the accompanying financial statements is not
asceriained.

n}  In absence of break up / item wise details of Capital Work in Progress, distinet identiflable
asset(s) included in the CWIP Block which might have been ready to put to use / put to use
has not been identified and conseguently not recognized as Tangible Fixed Assets.
Consequential impact on the accompanying financial statements has not been
ascertained.

o]  As noted at Note No: 47, as at the balance sheet date, the balance of GST input tax Credit
(GST ITC) as per book is Rs. 16,82,3592 as against corresponding balance of Rs. 17,95,809
shown on the web portal of the GST Department. Reconciliation is pending between
books of accounts vis-3-vis G5TR-24 and GST as per GSTR-2A vis-a-vis the actual GST ITC
claimed as per GSTR-3B. The consequential impact, if any, on the accompanylng financial
statements is not ascertained.

p]  As noted at Note Mo: 48, the Company has HT connection at GUISAIL Complex, SVPI
Airport, Ahmedabad from Torrent Power Limited. In FY. 2011-12, Rs.7,88100 was
deposited by the Airports Autharity of India (AAl) as security deposit against the HT
connection. Since, it was not deposited by the company or erstwhile nodal agency
(GAICL), pending reconcillation with the AAI, it has not been recognized as security
deposit in the books of accounts.

g)  The Company has incurred Rs. 5,66,14,128 {including Rs. 1,07,437 treated as Capital Work
in Progress in FY: 2016-17 now reclassified as revenue expenditure) towards “Rajkot
Greenfield Alrport®, for which the company has utilized Rs. 58,60,062 out of grants other
than the specific grant received for the purpose. Further, the reimbursement to be
collected from Airport Authority of India Limited amounting to Rs. 9,00,00,000 is not
accounted for / recognized during the year. The consequential possible impact, if any, on
the accompanying financial statements is not ascertained.
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r] Az noted at Note No: 49, payment of Custom duty / CHA Charges amounting to Rs.
24,82,234 is directly debited to "Maintenance of Aircraft & Helicopter (VT-GLUJ/VT-5VP)
Grant” instead of routing it through Statement of Profit and Loss. To this extent, the
reported expense and transfer of from grant recognised in the statement of Profit and
Loss is understated,

5) The expenses debited to the statement of profit and loss amounting to Rs. 9,60,431
relatable to period subsequent to the balance sheet date have not been recognised as
prepaid expenses. To this extent, the respective expenditure and respective grant
transferred to profit and loss statement is overstated; and prepaid expenses and
respective unspent grant is understated.

t]  The expenses debited to the statement of profit and luss amounting to Rs. 14,13,242
relatable to period prior to FY: 2017-18 have not been recognised as prior period
expenses [ adjustments. To this extent, the respective expenditure is overstated and prior
period expensze [ adjustment is understated.

u) We have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to verify
disclosures relating to Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital
accounts and not provided for (pursuant to Part I{T){il}{a) to Schedule Il to the Act) (Note:
25); relating to Value of imports calculated on CIF basis by the company during the
financial year (pursuant to Part I1{5){viii}(a) to Schedule Il to the Act) (Note: 27); relating
to Expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year (pursisant to Part 1{5){wviil}{b)
to Schedule Il to the Act) (Note: 27) and relating to Total value of all imported raw
materials, spare parts and components consumed during the financial year and the total
value of all indigenous raw materials, spare parts and components similarly consumed and
the percentage of each to the total consumption {pursuant to Part W{SHwii)((c) to
Schedule 11 to the Act) (Nate: 27).

QUALIFIED OPINION

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the possible effects of the matters described in fhe basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and
its profit (Mil) and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

a) The amount of grant received pursuant to the budgetary allocation remaining unspent at
the end of the respective financial year(s) are not returned / surrendered to Government
of Gujarat [GOG) but is parked with Gujarat State Financial Services Limited (GSFS
Limited). The reguisite approval of the Finance Department, GOG has not been obtained
for retaining the unspent grant with the Company. Considering the advances given to R&B
Departments and the amount parked with G5SF5 Limited, the Utilisation Certificates (Form
GFR-19A) for the year ended on the balance sheet date submitted to the State
Government for each of the grants shows that the entire amount of grant disbursed to /
received by GUISAIL has been spent.
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b}  As noted at Note No: 38(b), accumulated balance of interest earned on money deposited
from grant as deposit with GSFS / Bank amounting to Rs’ 18,81,15,740 as at the balance
sheet date, though, has been treated as liability, has not been apportioned amongst the
refated unspent grant.

c] As per the standard operating procedure (S0P, tendering of e-Tendering process is
required to be followed for purchases / work involving amount of Rs. 1 Lakh or Rs. 5 Lakhs
respectively, Instances of purchases made / work awarded without following the laid
down 50P is noticed in 7 cases where during FY: 2017-18 purchases made / work done
amounted to on or about Rs, 431,18 Lakhs.,

di  As noted at Mote No: 33, the amount of addition during the year to capital wark in
progress in respect of development of Alrstrip at Mahesana to the extent of adjustment of
Rs. 19.63,617, in respect of development of Airstrips at Amrell to the extent of Rs,
3,44,58,153 (including Rs. 3,03,84,887 Incurred during FY: 2016-17) and in respect of
development of Airstrips at Bhavnagar to the extent of Rs. 12,17,164; and the amount of
addition to Electrical Installation in respect of R&B - Ahmedabad to the extent of Rs.
17,04,000 have been recorded on the basis of the communications received from the
respective R & B Departments which do not give any (temized break up / detail /
components of the respective amount, We could not conduct the audit of the records for
the above stated amount.

g] Property tax of Rs. 17.58 Lakhs, billed In the name of Airport Authority of india, in respect
of Amreli Airstrip is recognized in the books of accounts and has bean debited to related
WP,

fil  The company has given advances to R & B Departments at varlous locations. The
aggregate amount remaining unutilized lying with the respective R & B Departmants is Rs.
369,98,86,455 as at 31-03-2018. The company Is not having any formal system for
monitonng the execution of work, The company's funds are lylng with those R & B
Departments and are also not yielding any interest to the Company,

gl GR No: PSEf102015/864281/A dated 22/12/3015 requires that funds should not be kept
in bank accounts but should be deposited with GSFS 50 as to maximize the interest eamed
on funds lying with the Company. The Company has belatedly deposited the amount with
GS5FS.

h}  We have relied on the confirmation of the management of the Company that the stock of
Fuel / Stores & Spare Parts / Consumables etc, Inherited by it when it started functioning
& nodal agency for DCA and as at the balance sheet date was / is NIL.

i} In absence of proper log book or any other scientific / systematic procedure In place for
timely raising and recording the invoice with regards to MRO Services {Parking & Housing
Charges) the possibility for income leakages cannot be ruled out.

il As noted at Note No: 51, payments aggregating to Rs. 22,27,770 were made in cash i.e.
ather than through normal banking channel.
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As noted at Mote No: 52, GST Expense of Rs. 1,14,95,049 appearing in the statement of
profit and loss represents the amount of GST, for which the company’s management is of
the opinion that the company Is not entitled to claim GST Input Tax Credit (G5T ITC). On
reversal, it has been accounted for / reported as separate expense head instead adding
the respective amount to the respective underlying expense heads,

In addition to the monthly salary (as per pay scale mentioned In GR No: AVN-102011-
234632-Y dated 25-11-2016), Director - CEQ - Accountable Manager is paid
"Reimbursement of Mon-Flying Allowance for WT-5WP Helicopter” of Rs. 500,000 per
month, with effect from 1ist November 2017, which is debited to Expense head
“Helicopter Operation Expense” out of “Maintenance of Aircraft & Helicopter [VT-GUI/VT-
SVFP) Grant”. The requisite consent / ratification of the Board of Director or approval [
ratification by the share holder or approval of the Ministry or Department of the State
Government which is administratively in charge of the Company, as mentioned in Section
188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules made there under and MCA
Motification No. GSR 463(E) dated S5th June, 2015, if obtained, has not been produced
before us. In this connection, the company has submitted to us the professional opinion
dated 24" July, 2020 in support of its contention that the reimbursement of non flying
allowance in addition to monthly salary to Director - CEQ - Accountable Manager is
permissible under the provisions of the Companles Act, 2013 and Rules made there-
under.

As noted at Note No: 53, the Company is dependant on the Roads and Buildings (R&B)
Department of Government of Gujarat for pursuing its core activity viz. Development of
Alrstrips/Alrports, which involved acquisition and development of land, execution of civil
works, etc. The Company, in the absence of required men and machinery, gets these
works done through RE&EB Department by depositing the funds with the said department.
It is observed that the works entrusted by the Company to R&B Department have not
been completed as planned.

It has come to our notice that expenses are Incurred and payment / final payment are
released for which documentary evidences in the nature of entry in the measurement
baook / sheet / other evidences evidencing actual quantity and guality of work done by the
contractor f supplier / vendor is not kept on records. In absence of the same it is not
possible for us to verify whether the quantity / quality for which expense has been
incurred or payment has been released s as per the approvals of the competent
authority.

As noted at Note No: 54, confirmation Letters have not been obtained in respect of trade
receivables, trade payables, receivable fram / payable to parties, unutilized amount out of
grants, amount treated as payable to government towards Interest on money deposited
out of Grants, amount treated as payable to Civil Aviation Department towards rent
collected for Mahesana Airstrip, advances to / receivables from GAICL, balamces
receivable from / payable to GAICL in its erstwhile capacity as Nodal Agency, and other
loansfadvances glven. Accordingly such balances are subject to confirmation,
reconciliation and consequent adjustments, If any.
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p)  As noted at Note No: 55, payments were made by the GAICL {as nodal agency) on behalf
of the company retaining the original invoices. Under the circumstances, the company is
in possession of the copy / photocopy of the original documents, which are made
available to us for audit.

Our opinion is not madified In respect of these matters.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
1. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a.  we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit except for
the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph given here-in-
before;

b. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the
matters described under the Basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph given here-in-
before;

c.  the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss and the Cash Flow statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d.  except for the matters described under the Basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph
given here-in-before in our opinion, the aforesald financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e. the conditions specified in section 164(2) of the Act in respect of qualifications of
directors are not applicable to the Company being a Government company;

f. the reservations relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith are as stated in the Basis for Qualifled of Opinion and
Emphasis of Matter paragraph given here-in-before;

g with respect to the adeguacy of the internal financlal controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectieness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure A”;

h.  With respect to the other matters to be included In the Auditor's Report In
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
1o us:

i the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position;

il. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;
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fil. there were no amounts which were reguired to be transferred to the Investar
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

2.  Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order") Issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in "Annexure BY a
Statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and £ of the Order.

3. As required by the directions and sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, based on the
verification of the books of accounts of the company and according to information and
explanations given to us, we give in "Annexure C" a statement on the matters referred to
in those directions and sub-directions.

TEle L

MOD KEDIA

(M. No.: 042309), Partner
far and an behalf of
KEDIA & KEDIA ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FRM: 104954W
UDiN: 20042309AA8ABGT020
AHMEDABAD; 11-DEC-2020
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“ANMEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS
OF GUIARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED ON THE FINAMCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2018 (Referred to in Para 1 (g] under
‘Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ Paragraph of our report of even date)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF
SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GUJARAT STATE
AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 In
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date,

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the imternal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note®) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI%). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient canduct of its business, Including
adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Compamy's internal financlal contrals over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Mote and the Standards on Auditing issued by the ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate Internal financlal controls over financial reparting was established and maintained
and If such controls operated effectively In all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditer's judgment,
intluding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting,
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MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting s a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s Internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and payments of the company are'being made only in accordance
with autharisations of management and directors of the company; and {3} provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERMNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
Including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reparting to future perlods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

ADVERSE OPINION

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
material weaknesses have been identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting as at March 31, 2018:

{a) There are critical gaps / Control Improvement areas in majority of processes relevant to
entity level assessment, business process level assessrient, IT level assessment and
financlal reporting level assessment;

() The Company did net have sufficient appropriate supervisory and review controls over
financial statement closure process, in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in india, which led to multiple modifications in the financial statements during
the course of the audit; Failure to obtain timely and accurate consolidating information
from remote locations that is needed to prepare the financial statements:

{c) The Company's imternal control system with respect to recording transactions in the
accounting software was not operating effectively with regards to timely accounting of
accounting events / transactions, writing sufficlent narration in the accounting entries,
accounting of unpaid liabilities, identification and recognition of prepaid items,
Identification and recognition of prior perlod items, consistency in selection of account
heads, system level user authorizations / restrictions access, creation and modification
controls with respect to accounting software including access rights for posting book
entries, creating / amending ledger name / type / details; many accounting vouchers did
not bear signature of authorized signatories at the time of audit: multiple subseguent
deletion [ modification [ rectification of accounting vouchers already entered in the
accounting software leading to voucher numbers in the accounting software not
synchronizing with the voucher numbers on the accounting vouchers held on records;
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{d) The Company's internal control system was not working effectively with respect to
maintaining records as reguired by Rule 28 of the Gujarat Treasury Rules (GTR), 2000 even
though it Is receiving grants from the budgeted heads of the Industries & Mines
Department, GOG and handling the government money in the day to day transactions; and
with respect to the documentation as per general financial Rules in the form of
maintenance of Deposit Register to ensure proper monitoring of money recelved and the
refund thereof even though the Company has been receiving deposits from contractors as
security for the works awarded to them and other depaosits regularly;

{e) The Company’s internal control system with respect to recognizing company's revenues
and its ultimate realization was not operating effectively, in as much as standard tariff for
various charges to be collected for various services rendered Is not In place; standardized
process for receiving the orders from customers is not in place as sometimes, they come
to CEQ office directly and sometimes they come to 5r. manager|MRO): sclentific /
systematic procedure for raising involces Is not in place; register for keeping trail of
invoices issued during the year is not maintained; manitaring of timely realization is not in
place;

(f) The Company’s internal control system with respect to recognizing expenses in books of
accounts and its payment was not operating effectively in as much as there is system of
Rate contract to be entered into with the vendors is not followed in all applicable cases;
non-maintenance of register by concerned department for the invoices received; the
concerned department does not verify and certify the invoices before they are forwarded
to the Finance Department and the invoices are directly approved by CEO; there is no
mechanism for ensuring that the invoices are processed within prescribed time limit; the
possibility of payment being released without adjusting advance paid / earlier excess
payments / debit notes issued; payments being made / released for which the vouchers
are not in the name of the company but are in the name of Airport Authority of india /
Directorate of Civil Aviation;

(g) The Company's internal control system with respect to stores department was not
operating effectively in the area of material management, vendor selection process,
contract and purchase management, and logistics management;

() The Company’s internal control system with respect to tendering was not operating
effectively in as much as tendering process Is not scientific / systematic having regard to
the decision of the Board of Directors; there is no system-of maintaining a systematic fist
of various tenders issued during the year; non-maintenance of measurement book /
records as an evidence for verification of the quantity and quality of the work actually
executed by the contractor / supplier / vendor before releasing the final payment:

(i} The Company’s internal control system with respect to works being executed through R &
B Departments for development of aviation infrastructure was not operating effectively in
as much as there is no system of monitoring the execution of works for the warks carried
out through REB Departments / Divisions; accounting for the amount of addition during
the year to capital work in progress in respect of development of Airstrips only on the
basis of the communications received from the respective R & B Departments which do
not give any itemized break up / detail / components of the respective amount:
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()} The Company's internal control system with respect to Tangible Fixed Assets was not
operating effectively in as much as assets not owned by the company is recorded as Fixed
Assets in the books of accounts and in the financial statements;

(k} The Company's internal control system was not operating effectively in as much as
approved Standard Operating Procedure (S0P} or Policies for each level of activity is not
defined / put in place; absence of departmental level maker checker mechanism; absence
of documented list of departmental level authorized signatories; absence of risk
assessment procedure in place that includes estimating the significance of risks, assessing
the likelihood of their occurrence and determining needed actions; absence of internal
process to report deficiency in internal control to management on timely basls; there is no
mechanlsm in place to regularly educate and communicate to management and
employees the importance of internal controls; complete reliance on contracted /
outsourced employees and complete absence of regular permanent employees may lead
to no accountabllity being fixed where warranted; absence of system / approach in place
for developing second line employee / manpower resources in the relevant departments
whereby the resignation / deployment of the employee / manpower resources does not
affect the ongoing activities of the organization;

A ‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencles, in internal financial
control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or
detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, the company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting as of March 31,
2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stateo in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, in view of the above material weaknesses, is not adequate and because
of the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on the achievement
of the objectives of the contral criteria, the Company’s internal financial contrals over financial
reporting were not operating effectively as of March 31, 2018,

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the
nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our engagement to audit the financial
statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 31 March 2018, and these material
weaknesses have affected our opinion on the financial statements of the Company and we have
issued a qualified opinion on the financial statements of the company,

PRAMOD KEDHA

(M. No.: 042309), Partner

for and on behalf of

KEDIA B KEDIA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 104554W

UDIN: 20042309A8AABG 7020

AHMEDABAD; 11-DEC-2020
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"ANNEXURE B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS
OF GUIARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2018 (Referred to in Para 2 under ‘Report on
Cther Legal and Regulatory Requiremeants’ Paragraph of our report of even date)

REPORT ON THE MATTERS SPECIFIED PARAGRAPHS 3 AND 4 OF THE COMPANIES [AUDITOR'S
REPORT) ORDER, 2016 ("THE ORDER") ISSUED BY THE CENTRAL GOVERNMENT IN TERMS OF
SECTION 143(11) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT")

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting @ true and fair view on
the financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and
explanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the
normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and bellef, we report that:

01. {a) The management has stated that it has compiled the information on the basis of
available details / documents so far as maintenmance of records showing particulars
including gquantity and situation of the fixed assets is concerned. However, in our
opinion such records require updation, as -

(i}  distinct identifiable asset(s) included in the CWIP Block which might have been
ready o put to use / put to use has not been identified and consequently not
recognited as Tangible Fixed Assets (Sub paragraph No: (n) of Basis for
qualification paragraph in the Independent Auditors’ Report);

{ii}  the super structure including furniture, fixture, equipments, etc. in possession af
the company is not fully/completely accounted for in the books of accounts of
the company; the amount recognised in the books of accounts towards "Hanger-
Building” represents the amounts spent by the company on the said super
structure (Note: 9.3 to the Financial Statements),

(i} discrepancies pointed out in the report of the external agency are yet not dealt
with {referred to in 01({b) below]),

(iv) identification numbers are not found on all items of fived assets,

(v) proper records are not maintained in respect of Hanger — Building, and

(wi) item wise detaill in respect of capital work in progress is not available.

(b) The company has the system of physical verification of the fiked assets of the company
every year for which the company has hired external agency. In our opinion, this
pericdicity of physical verification is reasonable. The discrepancies pointed out in the
report of the external agency are yet not dealt with in the books of accounts.

(c) Rs. 3,87.03,469 recognised in the books of accounts as "Hanger = Building” represents
the amount spent by the Company on the said super structure. Mo title deed of
immoveable property in the name of the company was presented before us.

A
s f g
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0.

03,

0s.

07.

We have relied on the confirmation of the management of the Company that the stock of
Fuel [ Stores & Spare Parts / Consumables etc. inherited by it when it started functioning as
nodal agency for DCA and as at the balance sheet date was / is NIL (Sub paragraph No: (h) of
Emphasis of Matter paragraph in the Independent Auditors’ Report). Documentation
evidencing physical verification of inventory during the year is not made avallable to us.
Under the circumstances, we are unable to report with regards to matters contained in
paragraph 3(li) of the Order.

The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships (LLPs] or other parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, we have nothing further to report with regards to
matters contained in paragraphs 3{ii}{a), 3(iii){b) and 3{ii}ic) of the Order.

The company has not granted any loans or made any Investments or provided any
guarantees or securitles to the parties covered under Section 185 and Section 186 of the
Act. Accordingly, we have nothing further to report with regards to matters contained in
paragraph 3(iv) of the Order.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any
relevant provisions of the Act read with the rules framed thereunder to the extent notified
or to which the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India applies. No order has been
passed by the Company Law Board or Mational Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of
India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

Maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1] of sectionld8 of the Act for the operations carried out by the Company.
Accardingly. we have nothing further to report with regards to matters contained in
paragraph 3(wii) of the Order, .

In respect of statutory dues:

(a) During the year, there have been intermittent significant delays in depositing amounts
deducted, accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues to
the appropriate authorities in the nature of Provident Funds, Tax Deducted at Source
under Income-tax Act, 1961, Service Tax and GST, The company is not having detalls of
income-tax-TD5 deducted / deposited by GAICL for and on behalf of the company and
hence we are unable to comment whether there is any defaults pertaining to such
dues, The company is generally regular in depositing duty of Customs, During the year,
no amounts were deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of the
statutory dues in the nature of Employees’ State Insurance, sales-tax, duty of excise,
value added tax, Cess and other material statutory dues to be deposited by the
Company with the appropriate authorities.

(b) Except for Rs, 1,07,578 towards Provident Fund, for Rs. 5,312 towards TDS under
Income-tax Act, 1961, and far Rs. 27,383 towards Service Tax / Krishl Kalyan Cess /
Swachh Bharat Cess, there are no arrears of outstanding undisputed statutory dues in
respect of above taxes / dues as at 31% March, 2018 for a period of more than six
months from the date they become payable.
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(e} There are no dues of Income Tax or Sales Tax or Service Tax or duty of customs or duty
of excise or Value Added Tax which have not been deposited as on 31st March, 2018
on account of disputes except as stated below:

Name of the Nature of dues Amount Period to which Forum where
statute (Rupees) the amount dispute is
) ) ) relates ~pending
Income Tax Income Tax 50,886,557 AY. 2017-18 We have been
Act, 1961 FY: 2016-17 informed that
appropriate
rectification
application [
appeal will be
filed before
appropriate
___ authority

0B. The Company has not borrowed money from financial institutions, banks and government
and it has not issued any debentures till the balance sheet date. Accordingly, we have
nothing further to report with regards to matters contained In paragraph 3{viii) of the Order.

05. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments) or term loan. Accordingly, we have nothing further to report
with regards to matters contained in paragraph 3(ix) of the Order.

10. No fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed
or reported during the year.

11.  In view of MCA Notification No: GSR 463(E) dated 05/06/2015, the provisions of Section 197
of the Act are not applicable to the company being a government company. Accordingly, we
have nathing further to report with regards to matters contained in paragraph 3(xi) of the
Order.

12. In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, we have nothing further
to report with regands to matters contained in paragraph 3{xil) of the Order.

13. The provisions of Section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the company. Considering the
relaxation provided by MCA Notification MNo: GSR 463(E) dated 05/06/2015 so far as
applicability of the provisions of Section 188 of the Act to the company being a government
company, the transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act
and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as required by the
applicable accounting standard.

14. During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, we have
nothing further to report with regards to matters contained In paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order,
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15. |n our opinion, the company, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions
covered under the provisions of Section 192 of the Act with its directors or persons
connected with them. Accordingly, we have nothing further to report with regards to
matters contained in paragraph 3(xv) of tha Order.

16. In our opinion, the company s not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

' Q £ Lo
RAMOD KEDIA
(M. No.: 042309), Partner
for and on behalf of
KEDIA & KEDIA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 104954W
UDIN: 20042309AAAABG7020
AHMEDABAD; 11-DEC-2020
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"ANNEXURE C" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS
OF GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2018 (Referred toin Para 3 under ‘Report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” Paragraph of our repart of even date)

DIRECTIONS U/S 143(5) of THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 APPLICABLE FOR THE YEAR 2017-18

5r. Directions [ Action Taken Impact an
No. Financiol
- Statement
1) {2) (3} 4]
1 Whether the compamy has clear title /' leose | As per books of accoumts [ financial il
deeds for freehold ond leasehold respectively? If | statements, the company does not have
not please state the oree of freehold ond | any Immoveable property except Hanger
leasehold land for which title / lease deeds are | = Building - GLUSAIL Complex at
not owiobie. Ahmedabad and the capital work in
progress being development of Airstrips
at varlous locations. The company has
not presented before us any tithe deeds
for freehold properties or lease deeds
for lease hold properties.
2 wWhether there are ony cases of waiver / write | There i5 no case of waiver / write off of il
off of debts / loans / interest etc? If yes, the | debts [ loans or interest.
___| reasons there for and the amount involved. | e il
3 Whether proper records ore mointained for | We have been informed that no il
imventores lping with third porties & assefs | inventory is lying with the third party
recelved as gift / grant(s) from the Gowt. or ather | and that no asset has been received as
authontles? gift from the government or other
| authorities,
SECTOR SPECIFIC SUB-DIRECTIONS ISSUED U/S 143(5) of THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
INFRASTRUCTURE SECTOR
Sr. Sub-Directions Action Taken | impact on
No. | Financial
| Statement |
(1) (2) (3] (4}
1 Whether the Company hos token odeguote | As per books of accounts [ financial | il
measures to prevent encroochment of idle land | statements, the company does not own
owned by it ? Whether any land of the Company | any land.
is encroached, under litigatian, not put to use
or declared surplus? Details moy be provided |
2 Whether the system fn vogue for identification | We have been Informed that no project | il
of profects to be token up under Public Private | has yet been identified to be taken wp
Portnership is in line with the guidefinesy | under Public Private Partnership.
policies of the Government? Comment on
deviation if any. -
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{1)

{2

El]

(4]

&

Whether systerm for monitoring the execution
of works Ws-d-ws the milestones stipulated in
the agreement s in existence and the impoct of
cost escalation, if any, revenves/ losses from
contracts, etc., hove been properly accounted

| for in the books?

Whether funds received, receivable for specific
schemes from centraly State ogencies were
properly accounted forfutilized? List the coses
of deviations.

The company is not having any such
formal system. We have been Informed
that responsibility for monitoring and
supervision is of the respective R&B
Departments.

Not
Wacertained

Generally Yes, no material deviation has
come to our notice except that the
company has utilized Rs, 41,90,448 out of
Wdvertlsement & Publicty grant, Rs.
16,609,614 out of Gujsail [Admin) Grant for
the event connected with the Bhoomi
Poojan of Rajkol Green Field Alrpart.

The company I3 not receiving funds from
central government.

Whether the baonk guarontees have been
revalidated in time ?

Systematic documentation / record
relating to Bank Guarantee provided by /
to be provided by the wendors in
applicable cases is not produced before
us. It has come to our knowledge that
performance bank guarantee of Rs.
10,00,000 stipulated in the agresment
has not been obtained from Blue Ray
Aviation Private Limited,

il

Comment on the confirmation of balonces of
trode receivobles, trode payables, term
deposits, bonk occounts and cosh obtained.

{a) We have rot received any direct
confirmation in respect of trade
receivable, trade payvable, term
deposits, and bank accounts.

{b) The management has made available
the confirmation / bank statement in
respect of term deposits and bank
balances for which reconciliation has
been prepared.

{c) The management has glven us & cash
balance certificate.

{d] The management has made available
the confirmations in respect of
receivables / recoverable aggregating
to As. 745893087800 and in
respect of liabilities | payables
aggregating to Rs. 14,65,096.00. No
variation has been noticed n the
confirmations.

(&) Confirmation have not been cbtained
in respect of receivables / recoverable
aggregating . to Rs. 78,98.68,194.86
and in respect of liabilities / payables
aggregating to Rs. 846,20,72,284.47,

As
indicated in
column (3]

GUISAL — AG Directions snd Sub-directions — FY — 2017-18

Page 2 of 3
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i1} 2] 13) (4]
7 The cast incurred on abandoned projects may | We have been informed that no muie? Mil.
be guantified and the omount octually written- | has been abandoned.

off shall be mentioned,

Lo
RAMOD KEDIA
{M. No.: 042309), Partner
for and on behall of
KEDIA & KEDIA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 104954W
UDIN: 20042309AAAABGT020
AHMEDABAD; 11-DEC-2020

GUUSAIL - AG Directions and Sub-directions — FY - 2017-18 Page 3 of 3
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: U62200G]20105GC061479
Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2018

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

{Amount in Rs.)

Note As at Asal
Particulars No. 31st March, 2018 | 31st March, 2017
I. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Sharcholders’ funds
(a] Share Capital 1 5,00,000 5,00,000
[(b) BReserves & Surplus 6,23417 623417
2  |Deferred Government Grant 3 45,34.06,249 41,00,65,44%
3 |Non-current liahilities
{a] Other Long Term Liabilities 4 8,23.38,18.849 5.01,90,21,899
(b) Long Term Provisions 5 11,63,796 9.15,134
4 |Current liabilities
{a) Trade Payables 6 3,30,69.879 1,04,20,097
(b] Other Current Liabilities 7 19,94 48926 62,99,226
() Short-Term Provisions ] 4,04,57,391 32,565,200
TOTAL 8,96,24,88,507 545,11,10,422
IL |ASSETS
1 |Non-current assets
{a) Fixed assets 9
(i) Tangible Assets 48048591 5,33,35964
(ii} Intangible Assets 903221 11,29.500
(i) Capital Work-in-Progress 40,41,73,887 35,55,99,585
(b) Long Term Loans & Advances 10 3.80,12,66 874 3124531531
2 |Current assets
(a) Trade Receivables 11 2549967 489310
(b) Cash & Bank Balances 12 256052051 1,82,06,836
(c) Short-Term Loans & Advances 13 443,92 68,746 1.89,75,84,546
(d) Other Current Assets 14 93,25,170 232750
TOTAL 8,96,24,88,507 5,45,11,10.422
Significant Accounting Policies
Refer Accompanying Notes to Financial 1 to 60
Statements

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our
Report of even date,

PRAMOD KEDIA "l
Partner (M.No:42309)
For & on Behalf of

KEDIA & KEDIA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 104954W

Datn:1 1 UEE EGEU

Place : Ahmedabad

—

For & On Behalf of the Board

(Ve

SMT. MAMTA VERMA, 1AS
ON & MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN : 01854315

L
—
AJAY CHALUHAN

DIRECTOR/CED
DIN : 02893968

[iami EUCT ?mﬂ

Place | Ahmedabad




8’rh ANNUAL

REPORT

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: U62200G]20105GC061479
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 31 March, 2018

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

[Amount in Rs.)
T Note 2017-18 2016-17
No.
1 (Revenue From Operations 15 13,189,443 507,772
2 |Other income 16 26,00,34,773 4,38,92,108
Total Revenue 26,13,53,216 4,43,99,880
3 |Expenses:
(a) Depreciation and amortization expense 9 B88,41,074 1,50,02,721
(b) Employee Benefits Cost 17 20,42,698 6537528
(¢) Other expenses 18 25,04,69.444 2.28,59,631
Total Expenses 26,13,53,216 443,99 880
4 |Profit Before Extraordinary Items and Tax
5 |Extraordinary Items - -
6 |Profit Before Tax -
7 |Tax expense:
(1) Current Tax g
(2) MAT Credit of earlier year written off
(3) Deferred Tax -
(4) Income Tax related to earlier year (8,825)
8 |Profit (Loss) for the period (8,825)
9 |Earnings per equity share (Face Value Rs.10):
Basic & Diluted _ 30 - [0.18]
Significant Accounting Policies
Refer Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 1to 60

This is the Statement of Profit & Loss referred
to in our Report of even date,

MOD KEDIA
Parmer (M.No:42309)
For & on Behalf of
KEDIA & KEDIA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 104954W

pae: 1 1 DEC 2020

Place : Ahmedabad

AHMEDARAD
GLUIARNT

For & On Behalf of the Board

Vhe

SMT. MAMTA VERMA, 1AS

CHAIRPERSON & MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN : 01854315

—~

AJAY CHAUHAN
DIRECTOR/CEO
DIN : 02893968

. 50CT 2020

Place : Ahmedabad
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GUIARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: U6Z200G]20105GCDG14TS

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 31 March, 2018 [Amount in Rs.]
Particalars 2017-18 2016-17
A |CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit / [Loss) Before Tax - .
[Depreciaton / Amordsadon BE4L074 1.50.02.721
Provision for gratulty 2,78.518 915134
Grant recognised [n P&L Statemant [25,96,17.564) (4.03,33,509)
Interest [53.197]_| [B1,435)
Dperating Profit/(Loss) Before changes In working Capital (25.05.51,169) [2.44,97,089)
Changes in Trade Payable 2,1649.7T82 B4 86016
Changes in Current Liabilities 19,31.49,700 (6.40.39.085)
Chenges in Long Term Provision - .
(hanges in Short Term Provigion 31.71,62.335 10,97 46%
Changes in Trade Recelvable {20,60,657) [2.53,588)
(Changes in Short Term Loans and Advances / Other Corrent Assels 1,20,83.15,800 (B2,03,59.628)
Changes in Security Deposits Given 2,30,000 1527400
Amount pald directly out of grant [Z4.82,235) .
Rent Recelpts - Treated as Liability 2155000 18.00,000
Interest recelpts - Treated as Liability 297,253,860 ZA4.72.828
Cagh generated from operations 1238292416 (B6,77.65,677)
Refund of Tax . 342933
Tax Pald [ TDS deducted by parties (300,717} [‘.F.E?.‘lei
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A} 1,23,79.91,699 (B6.81,72 462)
|B  |CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of Assets including CWIP (5.19.01,324) [L56.55,268)
Changes in Capital advances [67.66,564,626) [B9,95.25,717)
Daposit with GSF5 Limited (3,75,00,00,000) -
changes in bank balances other than Cash Equivalent {16,159,00,000) 5B3Z.27.793
Interest fill, 290 HE.?SEl
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)|_[4.64,04.05.660)|  (33.28,66,435)|
€ |CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Grant Recelved 3479259176 1,20,00.00000
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES [C) 3479259176 1.20,00.00,000
D Mot Cash Flows [A+B+) 76845215 {10.38,897)
il! Opening Cash and Cash Fquivalent 4+6.31.836 56,770,733
\F__{Clasing Cash and Cash Equivalent B 14.77.051 46,3 1.335[

L. The cash fow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method™ as set out io “Accouinting Stamdard-3 Cagh
Flow Statement’ prescribed fepecified under section 133 of the Act resd with Rule 7 of the Companies (Acoounts] Rules,

014
L. Figures in bracket mdicates cash out flow,

EYI0 ot pE DEET e 50 0

This ks the Cash Flow Statement referred to
In our Report of even date

Partner [M.Na:4 2309}
For & on Behalf of
KEDIA & KEDIA ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanis

FRN: 104954W

oxe: 1 1 DEC 2070

Flace 1 Abmedabad

For & 0

all of the Board

SMT. MAMTA VERMA, 145
CHAIRPERSON & MANAGING DIRECTOR

s
il
¢

[N : D1B54315

-

A
o1 Ay cHhuHAN

DIRECTOR/CED
DIN - 02893968

oue: 9 OCT 2020

Place : Ahmedabad
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED [GUJSAIL)
Notes farming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 315t March, 2018
[All amouns are in Rupees unless otherwise smaned)

Note - 1 ; Share capital

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Ax at 31 March, 2018 Asar 31 March, 2007
Share Ca

it Mumber s, Number s,
|Authorised
Equity Shares of fis. 10 sach 1,00,00.000 | 10,00,00,000 1,030,000 10,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed & Pald up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 saeh fully paid up 50,000 5,090,000 50,004 500,000
| Toral 50,000 500,000 50,000 500,000

Mate - 1.1 : Reconcillation of Shares cutstanding at the beginning and ot the end of the Reporting Period

uity Shares
Particulars Ag at 31 March, 20018 As at 31 March, 2017
Numiber its, Number Rs.
50,000 500,000 S4000 500,000

!Shuui outstanding at the beginning and end of the year
Maote! There I& fo movement In the Mumbeds of shares outstandlng at !'.-._

i ancl At the end ol the reporing perisd.

Kote - 1.2 : Terms/rights attached tn equity shares

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par valoe of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of aquity shares is entitled for one vote per
share. In the event of lquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of all preferemial smounts. Tha distribution will be in propartion to the number of equity skares beld by the sharsholders.

Note - 1.3 : Shares held by each Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares

Equity $hares
Mame of Shareholder Asat 31 March, 2018
_ _ No. of Shares held | % of Holding
Om Behalf of Government of Gujarat - Hon Governor of Gojarst 43,952 93.98%
(Other kg3 than 5% [] 0.02%
(Tatal 50,000 100.00%|
Sha
Sume of Shareholder t 31 Ma 2017 |
Mo, of Shares held % of Holding
(i Bebslf of Government of Gujarat - Hon Governor of Gulsrat 49,992 99.98%)
Dther iess than 50 [ 0.02%|
m! S0.000 1000 0%
Note - 2 ; Reserves & Sarplus
As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
Particulars nin 2017
Rs. R
Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss
I-D‘.pcnlni Balance 623417 632,242
Add /[ Less):- Net Profit/(Loss) for the current year - [8.825]
[Chising Balance 623,417 625417
MNote - 3 : Deferred Government Grant
Asat 31 March, As at 31 March,
Particulars 018 1017
Rs. Rs
[a) 5830 60 101 01 Development of Alrstrip, Alrport & Hangar Grant
rpening Balance 35,55,59,5085 34,50,98,400
- Amount Tramsferred from Grant Liability during the year 485,744,302 1,05,03,185
[a] 40,41,73,8587 35,55,99.585
|t} 5053 &0 800 01 GUJSAIL [Capltal) - Grant
Opening Balance SR, 65 864 6316504
IAded: Amount Transferred from Grant Lisbility during the year 360752 &1,52,083
Less:- Grane recogaised in the prafit and loss statement pres 1,074 {3.50.02,721}
[i7 AR 62 544,655,864
41.00,65,449
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED (GUJSAIL)

Notes forming lntegral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2018
{All amaunts are in Rupees unless otherwise stated]

Note - 41 ODther Lnnil:erm liahilities

As ar 31 March, Az at 31 March,
Particulars 018 2017
Rs. R

Unutilised Grants (See note No; 4.1 & 4.6)
Unutilised balance ol Grant at the begining of the year 4,86,18,29,532 3,70.38,15,586
Add: Hecebwed from God 1,99,05,00,000 1,20,00,00,000
Add: Received from GAICL In terms of GR. dated 16,/06/2017 1,48,87 59,176 .
compensae [25,07.76.490) [25330,788)
Less:- Transferred to Deferred Government Grant {5,21,81.874) [1,66,55,266)
Less: Directly debbted to grant account (24.82.235] J
Unutilised halance of Grant at the end of the year (A) B.03,56,48,10% 4.86,18,29,532
Interest on Money Deposited from Grants (See note 4.2 & 4.4)
Payable to Government of Gujarat 188115740 149292 367

(B} 18,81,15,740 14,92,92,347
Reni in respect of of Mahesana Airsirip (See note 4.3 & 4.5)
Payahle to Directorsts of Civil Avation 1.00.55.000 79,00,000

() 1,00,55,000 79,00,000

Towl (Ao C}]  8.23.36,18,849 5.01,90.21.899

Note - 4.1 : The Unutilized portion of the Government Grant is to be refunded to Government of Gujarat, therefore the same is considersd as

Liability.

Note - 4,2 1 Represents interest on Deposit with Bank / Deposit with G5F5 Limited which belongs to Govt. of Gujarat as per Govt. of Gujarat

[Industries & Minss Department) letter dated 0%-08-2012,

Note - 4.3 ¢ The Company is recelving Rent In respect of Mehsana Alrstrip from Abmedabad Aviation & Aeronotics Lid, (AAA] and Blue Ray
Aviation Limited for and on behalf of Directorate of Ciwil Aviation, therefore, the same (3 being disclosed ag liability in books of accounts.

Note - 4.4: Detalls of Interest on Money Deposited (rom Grants

As at the beginning of the Year 149292367 139368724
Interest for the year ABR23373 59,21 .641 |
As at the Clase of the Year 188115 740 149292367
Note - 4.5: Details of Rent in respoect of Mahesana Arstrip

As at the beginning of the Year 79.00.000 51,00.000
Rent for the yoar 21,55 000 18,00,000
As at the Close of the Year 1,00,55,000 79,00.000
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

81h ANNUAL

REPORT

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED (GUJSAIL)
Notes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2018
{All amounts are in Hupees unless otherwise stated)

Note - B Long Term Provisions

As at 31 March, As ar 31 March,
Particulars 2018 2017
Re. Rs
Provision for Gratulty - Non Current Portion [Refer Mot No: 31{a)] 11,563,796 915,134
Total 11,63,796 915,134
Note - 6: Trade payables
As at 31 March, Asx at 31 March,
Particulars 2018 2017
s Rs.
Due to Micro & Small Enterprises (Refer ta Note:26) - -
e 1o Others 33069879 1.04.20,097
Total 3.30,69,879 1.04,20,0097
Note - 7 ; Other current linbilities
As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
Particulars F{INE] 2017
s, Rs
Duties & Taxes Payable 24,566,593 404,246
Unclaimed/Unpaid Security Deposits/EMD 98.22.039 520,721
Frovident Fund Payabls 1,72810 107,578
Dthers
- Alrworks [ndis Engg PviLid - Credit balances of Customer 1,120
- fest Aviation Pve.Lid - Credit balances of Customer 4
- Collector Shri, Banashkantha 10,00,00,000
- Gujarat Agro Industries Corporation Lad. [GAICL - Nodal Agency) - CUSAIL Grant 212,623,574 -
- Gsjarat Agro Industrial Corporation Limited (GAICL) 6,55,61,916 505,681
Book Overdrafl - Dena Bank - Satellite Branch 160870
Total 19,94:48,926 62.99.216
Note - f: Short-term provisions
Asat 31 March, Asat 31 March,
Particalars 2018 2017
s R
Provigion for Gratuity - Current Portlon [Refer Note No: 31[a)] 29,856 =
Others -Provision for Expenses [Refer Note No: 8.1] 4,04,27,535 32,656,200 |
Total 4,04,57,391 32,65,200

Note 8.1: Carrying amount at the begiining: Rs. 32,65.200 (PY: Rs. 2L67.731), addition during the year: Re 4.02.40,035 (PY¥: Rs. 31,03,700),
utilisation f reversal during the wear: Rs. 30,77,700 (PY: Rs. 20,06.231), Carrylng amount at the end of the year: Hs. 4,04,27.535 [PY: Rs.
32.65,200)
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WA\ 1\ 1§ 7.\ B GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
8 REPORT (GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED [GUJSAIL])
Notes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 315t March, 2018
[All amownis are In Hupees anless otherwise staed)

Note - 10 : Long Term Loans & Advances

As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
Particulars 018 2017
Rs. Rz,

{a) Loans & Advances to Government Dlpmmh
(Unsecured: Contldered good]

R &8 Department - Ahmedabad Division (*) 20,08.28,000 20,00,00,000
R & B Department - Amrell Division (*) 50,27.95.907 13,6278 500
R & B Department - Bharuch (Ankleshwar] Division (*) L3044, 76,245 1.30.44,76,245
A & B Department - Bhavnagar Division (*) 401784436 40,3001 600
R & B Department - Bhuj [Mandvi) Divislan [*) 52,17,05.854 52.17.05.854
R & B Department - Mehsana Divisson (%) 36,82.96.013 I7.02.59.630
R & B Department - Rajkot Division [#) 40,00,00,000 18,75,00,000
Gujaral Industrlal Development Corporation Lad. [**) 10,00.00,000 .

" Giwven as advances for Deviopement of Aviation [nfrastrocture/ Alrstrips/Hangers.)
[** Given for scquisition af private land)

{b) Security Deposits

[Unsecured; Considered good)

Security Deposit « Coffes Doy Globad Lid 25,000 25,000
Security Depaosit - Torrent Power - 2,30,000
{C) Others

[Unsecured: Considered good)

Iivcorne Ta Refund f TOS Receivable - Y, 2014-15 1BEA3T 286633
Income Tax Refund [ TDS Recefvable - FY. 2016-17 760069 7 GE0ES
Income Tax Refund / TDS Recetvable - Y, 2017-18 300,717 -
Taotal 3.80.12.66.874 3,12.45.31,531

Note - 11 : Trade Recelvables

As at 31 March, As at 31 March,

Parthoulars 2018 2017
i3 Rs.
[Vnsecured; Consldered good)
Duitstancing less than six Months 2071145 -
Others 4, 78822 489,310
Tatal 25,40.967 489310

Note - 12 : Cash & Bank Balance

As at 31 March, Az at 31 March,

Particulars 2018 2m7
RE. Rs
A, Cash and Cash Equivalents
{a) Cash on hand L36A12 #8351
() Balances with Banles
In Current Accounts B,13.40,439 4583485
[} 8,14,77,051 46.31,836
B. Other Bank Balanoes
[a] In other Deposits Accounts (Original mamrity more than 3 months]
{i) Flexi Depasit with Dena Bank 17.54.75,000 1.35.75,000
=) 17,54, 75,000 1,35,75.000
Tatal [A+E) 25,69,52.051 18306836

Note « 12.1: Balance with banks in Deposit sccount includes deposit smounting to Re17,54,75,000/ [as ot 32-03-2017 : Rea1,35.75,000,-]
which have ariginal masurizy of 12 months or less

O INFS S,
3 )
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED (GUJSAIL)
Notes forming Integral part of Financtal Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2018
{All ameoants are in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

Note - 13 : Short-Term Loans & Advancoes

As at 31 March, As at 31 March,

Particulars | s 2017
E Pz

[} Deposit with
(Unsecured; Coneldered good)
Gujarat State Financial Service Lad 3.75.00,00.000
(] Laans and advances to Gavernment Companies
(Unsecured; Considersd geod)
Gujarst Agro Industries Corporation Ll (GAIGL - Modal Agency] - Development of Alrstrip Grant 68,00.84,253 1,79.5510039
Gujarat Agro Industries Corporation Led{ GAICL - Nodal Agency] - GUJSAIL Grant - 9046 85 554
Tewrism Carporation of Gajarst Lid, 13,334,275 1334275
Hic) Balance with Gove. Authorities

GST Credit Receivable 1582.392
() Advances fram / Credi balanees of Vendors Lian2
| (&) Oher
Unzecured, considered goad

Mobilisation Advance - Veptora Airconoect 25.00,000 L

Almedabad Aviation & Asronautics Ll 17.20.000 18, 70,000
- Indhustrisl Extension Bureau{INDEXTh) 15,000,000

Prepaid Expenses 260,656 1,70,143
- Excess TS/ Service Tax deposined 3,228 14,505

Tatal 4439268746 | 1.89,75,84,546

Note - 141 Other current assets

Asat 31 March, As ot 31 March,

Particulars 111 2047
He Rs.
[ pterest accrued 03,35 170 JIALTED
| Toeal 93,25,170 2,32,750
Note - 15 : Revenue From Operations
i 12017-18 2016-17
it Ha. B,
MRAD Services [Parkng & Howsing Services] 13,168,443 507,772
Total 13,18 443 507,772
Note - 161 Other Income
P ; 201718 Z016-17
articulary s =y

] & associated Coel [or WICH 1 i inienoed 1o
COmpensaie
[Inchudes [a] towurds prior period expense Ba. Mil (PY: Re. 15,56,165/-], [b] twards depreciation &

{amortisation RE 884 1074/, (PY.Re1L50,02,721/-]]

S053 60 800 01 - Amt. Transfer From Gujsall {Capital) Daferred Grant {Refer Note: 3{B]) BE41.074 L5002, 721
Geramt < 20 70-00:001-01 = Amt. Tramsdfer From Director, Civil Aviation Grant (Refer Note: 4.46) 57578917 53,30, Th4
Coramt - 2070-00-001-04 - Amt. Trander From Promoiion of Aviation Actvity (Refer Hote 4.6) 35.52.589 J
Grant - 2070-00-114-01 - AmL Transfer Froum Pur, OF Alrorft/sase Hine (Refer Note 4.6) T.7054.763

Grant - 2070-00-114-02 - Amt. Transfer From Maint, Of Alrcraft /Hell [Refer Motz 4.8) 598,986,655 ®
(Grant - 5053-60-101-01 - Amt Transfer From Dev. OF Airstrip [Refer Note 4.5) 506,93 5466 -
(b} Tender Fees

2070 60 001 01 - Adv, & Pablicity - Tender Feed 92,500

2070 00 001 01 - Director Civil Aviation - Tender Fees 1,000

2070 00001 01 - Gujsall Admin - Tender Fees

2070 00 11401 - Lease & Hiring - Teadér Pees

2070 00 11402 - Maint of ¥T-GU/SVP - Teader Fres
E053 60 101 D1 - Dev. af Alrstrip « Tender Fees

S
o ® Oy J'.".'g. .
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED [GU]SAIL)

Notes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 315t March, 2018
(Al amounis are n Rispess unlees stherwise slated)

Note - 16 : Other Income [Contad )

GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED

201718 201617
Particulars e .
{€) Dibers
207000 001 01 - Intetust on |ncome Tax Refund . 20357
2070 00 001 01 - interest fram Torrent Power 53187 E1,078
2070 «D0-001-01 - Rownd Off 7
2070 -00-001-01 - Kasar & Vataw Income 5 44,166
207000 001 01 - Priar Period Incame 3203420
207000 001 D1 - Miscellaneous [nooms 14540
| 2070 00 001 01 - Provisien Written Back . 121,018
Tokal L6,040,34,773 438,592,108
Nate - 16,1 ¢ Prom FY 2017-18, Tender Farm Fees are sdjusted against respective Grant for matclhing concept af expense against grant
Note - 17 1 Emphiyes Benefits Cost
101718 201617
Particulars T e
Salary Empenses 1730435 BAT1394
Gratulty Expenss L7R518 915134
Provident Fund Expenss 33744 -
Tolal 20,42 698 65,37.528
Note - 18 : Other expenses
Particulirs Tin7aa 201617
Rs. e
Accomodation fspense L10.451
Advertiiment Expenis LT1.96432 10,331,020
Alreraft Dp=artion Expems RO.06,608
AircralftSchiaiter Hirieg Servicos 158.14.973
Airport Charges T.HEH48
Bank Charges 1p47 163
Books & Periodicaly Expense LODG1E 51
Bowzer Expense 6.,67.427 =
Building Maint=nance Expense 3T H9. 706 20627
Camo Charges 151,580
Catering Charges | Expenses 04,700 +
Computer Aoressnries 23317 -
Computer Repairing & Mantenance 43,651 452819
Consudtancy Charges 18,05, 787
Comweyanoe Expense L0512 42874
Courier Changes L ER el L46H
Cizstom [haty / CHA Changes BI8.87% -
Directors Medical Expense B 442 -
Elsctrical Maintenases Expants 272407 BT7.1%0
Flectricity Expense 38,72,849 3464151
Energy Andit TL000
Erguipment Maintenancs Expenss 919,149 LTRATG
Event Expentn 42375832 -
Flre Fighting Fxpense 560,667 596831
Pire Safrery Audic Exponse 3050
Flre Stafl Expense 15, 54,064 -
Flued Aszet Wrirten O 2 B0550
Furniture & Fixtures Malntenance Expense LTTANE
G5T Expense 114,595,049
GST Fees AR
Helicopter Opreration Expense 2521652
Hired Yehicle Expense 17.56962 1L.13.148
Heusekeaping Expense
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED (GUJSAIL)
Notes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2018

(Al amponts are in Rupees unless atherwise stated)

MNote - 18 : Other expenses (Contd.)

Parvieulars Z017-18 2016-17
s, R

|insugration Exp {Bhumi Poojan) 4.59,60,000

Inspection Charges 25,000

Installation Charges 2000 :
Insirance Expenses 187139 L4 T07
Enrerest on Srvice Tax 111508
Interest an TDS 20,160 iLml
Interaal [T Aadit = 3.50,0:00
Internet Eapemnse 176143 121550
I80-Centification Expense - 126,060
Kazar & Valay Dxpenss = 1518
Lalbour Charges 5,044,132 11150
Landsraping & Garden Malntenance Hupeme 14.51,629 75771
Licence Fees 3rAi0 7190
Lowgs of Licence & Personal Accidental Ins. Expense T5.RIS -
Muimtenamoe Charges 4,62, 527 .
Madntenamoe of Parta Cabin 135215 5,68.370
Medical Expense 1,800,000 .
Miscaflenscus Exparnes 438 -
Office Exponse 2,046,162 12,061
Oil Fuel Expanse &0,02 114

(0L Survey Work Expenss 217,200

Opsaration Equipmant Expanse 11,3494

Operation Charges 1,5%,66,200 .
Ouisourced Manpower Expanse 1,44,33591 72,18.290
Pastnership Charges 35,00,000 .
| Petrol & Diasel Expense 4,76,232 .
| Printing and Statisnary Experse 15,594,526 118,702
| Prior Persod Expenses - 15,56,165
Professions] Feed (includes Intemal Audit Foeg) 10,3999 116,037
Provident Fusil Expense I6ZI0 107578
Relreshment B Enterisimine it Experness 753872 LILE44
Aent of Publicity Space - 783,090
Reimbiireemsiit Charges 47200

Secretarial f ROC Expense 120,298 L97.255
Security Expenses 26,58, 506 2381460
Silting Fees 10,000 10,000
Saftware Purchase Expense 7.39.200 .
Spare -Part Purchade 3,491,038

Sponsorship Expense 6,350,000

S1aff Wellure Expense 144479 -
Staratary Audit Feed 311370 125,000
Subscription & Periodicals Expense 343072

Subsidy of Regional Alrconsectivity 16640000

Tax Audit Fees . 10,000
‘Tednphone & Mohile Expense 134478

Training Expanss 396826 -
Transportation Charges 3,440 -
Traveiling Expense 13,24 190

Uniform Expense TH217 BIB00
Vehicks Mmmrnmqﬂ Expenso 132,485
| Webgita Malaienance Eypenae 515 6HE3
Wind Sock Expanss

Total
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED (GUJSAIL)

Notes forming Integral part of Financlal Statement for the year ended on 315t March, 2018

Note - 18.1 : Grantwise Summary of Expenses reported in Note 17 & 18

[All mounts are in Rupess unless otherwise stated)

2017-18 2016-17
Particulars 3 —
Expense out of Advertising & Publicity Grant 18626714
Expense out of Alrshow Roadshow Avn, Adventures Grant 514760
Expense out of Director of Civil Aviation Grant 1,10,17.095 :
Expense out of Gujsail Admin Grant 289,132,030 19397.159
Expense out of Professional Service, 5 5ervice Grant 132470 .
2070 00 001 01 [Director, Civil Aviation) 5,92,04,069 2,93,97,159
Grant 5552589
2070 00 001 04 [Prom. of Civil Activity) 55.52,589
Expense out of Pur, af Aircralt Hire/wet Lease Grant 404 44 763
Expense out of VGF Alrconnectivily Grant 3.66,40,000
2070 00 114 01 (Pur. Alrcrait,/lease (Hire) 7,70,84,763 -
Expense out of Maintenece of Aircraft fheli{Ve-GU] /SVF) Grant 599, 16,655
2070 00 114 02 [Maint. of Alrcraft/Hell) 5,99,16,655 -
Expenses out of Deve. of Airport. Airstrip, Hanger 3197214
Expense out of Green Field Airport Grant 50356852 -
- 50533 60 101 01 [Dev. of Alrstrip) 5,07,54,066 i
Total of Note ﬁf i'd 25,25,12,142 2.93.97.159
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited (GLUSAIL)
Motes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March 2018,

(Al amounts are In Rupess unless atherwiss stated)

19. CORPORATE INFORMATIOMN:

Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited (GLUSAIL) is a Public Limited
Company {promaoted by the Gujarat State Government with 100% shares owned by Gujarat
Government) domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, The company is engaged in the business of providing services for Aviation
Infrastructure and other allied services,

20. ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

20.01

20.02

20.03

20.04

20.05

ACCOUNTING CONVENTION:

The accounts are prepared on historical cost basis, and on the accounting principles
of going concern and in accordance with applicable accounting standards on accrual
basis,

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in India. The company has prepared these
financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards
prescribed [ specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7
of the Companies {Accounts) Rule, 2014 and the refevant provisions of the Act. The
financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical
cost convention, except otherwise specified.

The accounting polices adopted in the preparation of financial statements are
consistent with those of previous year, except for the change in accounting policy
explained.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles requires estimates and assumptions to be made that may
affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to
contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amount of revenue and expenses during the reporting period, Management believes
that the estimates used in the preparation of financial statement are prudent and
reasonable. Actual result could differ from those estimated

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS:

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated
depreciation. Cost includes purchase price and all other attributable cost of bringing
the asset to working condition for intended use.

Accounting of Capital Work in Progress / Construction Activity:
For the purpose of the capitalization of the expenditure incurred during the periad

of the construction / development of the capital assets, company id tHe. policy
1% an
4,".{-._;..'.‘ ,
F:‘i:j'.‘b. - W
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Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure Company Limited [GUISAIL)
Motes forming Integral part of Financial Statement for the year ended on 31st March 2018.
(Al amounts are in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

of capitalizing all the Direct and indirect expenses incidental to the Development /
construction of the capital assets during the period of construction

20.06 DEPRECIATION ON TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS:
Depreciation is provided in the accounts an ‘Written Down Value Method' based on
useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule || to the Companies Act, 2013,

Depreciation on assets added/disposed off during the year is charged on pro-rata
basis with reference to the date of addition/disposal.

20.07 INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND ITS AMORTISATION:
Costs incurred on software purchased resulting in future economic benefits flowing
to the Company, are capitalized as an intangible asset in accordance with
*Accounting Standard — 26 — Intangible Assets”, The same is amortised as under;
1. Over the period of agreements of Right to Use — In case where such period
reliably measured or identified.
2. Over the period of 5 years - In other cases.

20,08 IMPAIRMENT OF TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS:
Impairment Loss, (if any) is provided to the extent, the carrying amount of assets
exceeds their recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is higher of an asset’s net
selling price and its value in use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future
cash flows expected Lo arse from the continuing use of an asset or from its disposal
at the end of its useful life. During the current year no impairment of tangible and
imtangible assets took place,

20.09 ACCOUNTING FOR GOVERMNMENT GRANTS:
The Company follows principles as laid down in Accounting Standard 12 for
recognition of Government Grant, as under: -
a) Grants related to depreciable fixed assels are treated az deferred income
(Deferred Government Grant), which is recognized in the profit and loss
staternent an a systematic and rational basis over the useful life of the assat
purchased out of utilization of said grants, i.e., such grants are allocated to
income over the periods and in the proportions in which depreciation an
such assets is charged.

b) Grants other than those falling in (a) above are recognized on a systematic
basis in the profit and loss statement over the periods necessary to match
them with the related costs which they are intended to compensate. Such
grant is shown under "other income’.

¢} Unutilised Grant at year end: The unutilized portion of the Funds received as
Grant from Gujarat Government shall belong to the Gujarat Government
according to the terms of the Budget Resolution 102011-764256 dated
05/04/2012. Accordingly, same is shown as "Other Long Term i ki ¥ This

=
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20.10

20.11

20.12

20.13

20.14

20.15

treatment is further supported by the letter from Government of Gujarat
(Industries & Mines Department) date 09,/08/2012,

INTEREST ON AMOUNT DEPOSITED WITH GSFS LIMITED / BANK FROM THE
UMUTILIZED GRANTS:

In accordance with the letter dated 09/08/2012 of Industries & Mines Department,
Government of Gujarat, the interest earned on unutilized grant amount deposited
with GSFS Limited / Banks belong to Government. Therefore, such Interest Income
earned & accrued is treated as Other Long Term Liability.

RENT IN RESPECT OF MAHESANA AIRSTRIP:

As clarified by the Directorate of Civil Aviation, the Company is receiving Rent in
respect of Mehsana Airstrip for and on behalf of Directorate of Civil Aviation.
Therefore, it is being disclosed as liability in the financial statements.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS:

A provision is recognized when the campany has a present obligation as a result of
past event. it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be reguired to settle the obligation and a refiable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and
are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reperting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates,

Contingent Liabilities are not provided for and are disclosed by way of notes.
Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements

REVEMUE RECOGNITION

a) Revenue is recognised to the extent it is possible that economic benefits will
fiow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured and there is a
reasonable certainty regarding ultimate collection

b) Revenue from service is recognised as per contract terms and does not
include recoveries in the nature of service tax and Goods and Service Tax.

c) Interest income is recognited on a time proportionate basis taking into
account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

d} Revenue in respect of other income is recognised when no significant
uncertainty as to its determination or realisation exists.

INPUT TAX CREDIT:
GST/Sarvice Tax input credits available, on inputs are deducted from the respective
item cost.

OPERATING LEASE:
Assets taken on lease under which all significant risks and rewards of ownership are
effectively retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease payments
made under Operating Leases are recognised as expenditure in accordance with
respective Lease Agreements on straight line basis over the lease period, .a22=2es,

ped 9 9 P W ;
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20.16 EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS:
a) Defined Contribution Plan: Contribution to defined contribution plans are
recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss as they are incurred,
by Defined Benefit Plan: The Obligation in respect of defined benefit plan (gratuity)
have been determined based on the report of actuary.

2017 INCOME TAX:

(1l The Provision for income tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income
for the current accounting year in accordance with the income Tax Act, 1961,
The deferred tax for the timing differences, {which are capable of reversal in
subseguent period) between the book and tax profits for the year is accounted
for, using the tax rates and laws that have been substantively enacted as of the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are
recognised subject to consideration of prudence.

(i) MAT Credit is recognised as asset only when to the extent there is convincing
evidence thal the company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period. In accordance with the recommendations contained in Guidance Mote
issued by the ICAI the sald asset |s created by way of a credit to the Profit and
Loss Statement and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The company reviews the
same at each balance sheet date.

20.18 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:
Disclosure of related party relationships and the transactions with Related Parties, as
required by “Accounting Standard 18- Related Party Disclosure” has been set out in
the Notes on Accounts. Related Parties have been identified on the basis of
representations made by the management and information available with the
company.

20.19 CASH FLOW STATEMENT:
Cash Flow Statement has been prepared as per Accounting Standard 3 — "Cash Flow
Statement” using “Indirect Method”,
2020 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT:
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together
with other short-term, highly liguid investments (original maturity less than 3
months) that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

21. In the opinion of the Company, Trade Receivables’, 'Loans and Advances' and "Gther current
Assets’ are approximately of the value stated if realised in the ordinary course of business.

22, In the opinion of the Company, provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess
of the amount reasonably necessary.
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23. Payment to Statutory Auditors;

Particulars 2017-18 | 2016-17 |

Rs. RS. |

For Audit Fees for the year 300,000 | 1,25,000 |
For Audit Fees — Difference of preceding year 4,000 -
Out of pocket Expense 8,700 - |
Total : | 3,12,700 | 1,25,000 |

24. Other Money for which the company is contingently liable:
(a) Guarantees given by the bankers on behalf of the company Rs. Nil (PY: Rs. Nil)
{b} Other daims against company not acknowledged as debt - Not Ascertained. However,
the management of the company does not envisage any contingent liability in this

regard.
25, Commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts (Met of
Advances): Rs. 49,35.449/- (PY; Rs, 4,39,542)

26. None of the Suppliers of goods and services have confirmed their status as micro, small or
medium enterprises under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise Development (MSMED) Act,
2006. Hence company has no details to disclose under section 22 of the MSMED Act.

27. Additional information pursuant to the provision of Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013,

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

A - FOB Value of Export : Nil Nl

B - Value of impm?ﬂéﬂlateﬂ on C.LF basis by the
company during the financial year in respect of

Raw Materials Mil il

Components & Spare Parts (*) 295,111,786 il

m— Capital Goods Mil Mil

C - Expenditure of Fereign Currency : Subseription 142,452 Mil
| D - Earning in Foreign Currency Nil il
| E - Remittance in Foreign Currency il Mil

| F - Detail of consumption of imported and indigenous items
(a) Raw Material Consumed

_ Imported il | Nil Nil | Nil
Indigenous Nil | il il | il
Total Nil | Nil Nil | Nil
| (b} Stores & Spares Consumed o L
Imported " | **) Nil | Mil
Indigenous gl | " Nil Mil
Total (90 ¢ =Nk, NI
; . [} Includes amounts accounted for in the books of GAICL -";‘.\}9}_ ¥ ;"r
] i S
o)
atanh A s
‘*E”@:; o :h
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(**) Since during the year amount for the respective heads are accounted for in the books of
GAICL as well as in the books of the Company (GUJSAIL), pending receipt of information
from GAICL, the required disciosure could not be ascertained.

28. 'Long Term Loans and Advances’, Trade Receivables’, and "Short Term Loans & Advances’
does not include any amount due from (i) Directer, (i} other Officers of the Company, (ili) a
firm in which Director is a Partner, and {iv) Private Company in which Director is a Director or
Member.

29. OPERATING LEASE;
Assets taken on operating lease:

Sr. Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
1 | Rent for assets taken on operating lease MIL | MiL
| charged to Profit & Loss Statement
30. EARNING PER EQUITY SHARE:

Particulars 2017-18 | 2016-17 |
aj [Loss) available for equity shareholders B _{BE!'_.E]
(Rupees) 1
b) Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 50,000 50,000
{Mos.)

c} Equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 50,000 50,000
(Mos.) —_— S T
d) Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 50,000 | 50,000
{Nas)
&) Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share

(Face value of Rs. 10/-aach) (0.18)
(Rupees)

1. EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS:

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) on Employee Benefits: -
(a] Disclosure in respect of Gratuity, a defined benefit scheme (based on the report of the

actuary) .
N Particulars | 718
i | Amount RE(EQHJ_S:E#E_E&_H_HEE Sheet |
Present value of unfunded obligation | 11,93,6852 |
et Liability | 1193652 |
i!'__!l.ﬁ.mnunt Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss |
| Past Service Cost - Vested Benefits recognised during the period 193,652 |
Interest Cost i Mil |
Actuzrial Losses {gains) 84,566 |
Total Amount included in Statement of Profitand loss 278518
| i | Changes in present value of defined benefit obligation, representing |
| reconciliation of opening and closing balances =
|| Opening Defined Benefit Obligation et {4h 915134
7 o

.
-4 a
Shrenanl
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Past Service Cost - Vested Benefits recognized during the perind 1.93, 552 |
Interest Cost Nil |
Benefit Paid _Nil |
___| Actuarial Losses (gains) 84,866
Closing Defined Banefit Obligation 11.93,652

iv [ Changes in the fair value of plan assets representing reconciliation of
the opening and closing balances

| Dpening fair value of plan assets = = 1= __Nil |
 Contribution by employer f Nil
Clasing fair value of plan assets il

| v | Principal actuarial assumptions
| Discount rate - 7.88% p.a.
Salary Escalation Rate - 7.00% p.a
Demographic Assumptions
Retirerment Age - 58 Years

Attrition Rate - 2% p.a.
Mortality Rate - indien Assuned Lives Iortality (2006-08) Uttvnate: ]
vi | Surplus / Deficit
Definad Benefit Obligation 11,93,652 |
Pian assets Nil
Deficit 11.93,652
il | Bifurcation of Present Value of Benefit Obligation
__| Current — Amount dus within ane year 29,856 |
| Mon Current = Amount due after one year 11,63,796 |
| Net closing fiabifity 11,93,652 |

(Mote: FY: 2016-1T: The a:tuar'_.r has stated in the repart that valuation assumption fike
maortality, retirement age, attrition rate and discount rate are ignored, and hence
disclosure for the same has not been made.)

[b) Amount recognized as expenses towards Defined Contribution is Rs. 69,964, (PY: Rs.
1.07,578)

(e} The Company has not ascertained and recognised the liability towards the Accumulated
Leave as the same depends on asocumulation and subsequent utilization of the
accumulated leave. Hence, leave benefits are accounted on cash basis.

{a) The company is a gmrnment company with 'im% shares uwned h-y Gwernment aof
Gujarat, therefore, the disclosures as per AS-18 are not considered applicable.

(b} Key Management Personnel: (a) Shri 5. ). Haider, IAS - Managing Director, and (b) Capt.
Ajay Chauhan (CEQ and Accountable Manager)

{c) Transactions with KMP;

(&) Shri 5. .. Haider, 1AS - Managing Director — Nil

(b} Capt. Ajay Chauhan {CEQ and Accountable Manager): Salary: Rs, 17,30436 (PY: Rs.

86,22 39%4(Includes arrears)); Provision for Gratuity: Rs. 278,518 (PY; Rs. 915134

Company's Contribution to PF; Rs. 33,744 (PY: Rs. Nil); Ftelmbursemenl af Non-Flying

Mlnwance for VT-SVP Helicopter: Rs. 25,00,000 {PY: Rs. Mil). S
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GUJARAT STATE AVIATION INFRASTRUCTURE COMPANY LIMITED
(GUJSAIL) (CIN: U62200GJ2010SGC061479)

33. Advances to R&B Departments:
The Company has given advances to various divisions of R&B Department for Development /
Up gradation of various Airstrips / Aviation Infrastructure. Expenditure incurred till Balance
Sheet date as per the confirmation received from R&B Department is treated as Capital
Work-in-Progress for the respective projects / addition to Fixed Assets. The summarized

detail is as under; -

(Figures in brackets relates to Previous Year)

Particulars As at the Advance paid Expenditure As at the close
beginning of | during the year | incurred during of the Year

| the Year FY. 2017-18

| R&B-Bharuch 1,30,44,76,245 Mil | Mil | 1,30,44,76:245

| {Ankleshwar) (1,30.44,76,245) (Nil) | (Nil) | (1,30,44,76,245)

| R&B-Bhuj (Mandvi) 52,17,05,854 Mil | il 52,17,05,854

' (16,65,17.500) | (35,67,26000) | (1537,646) | (52,17.05854)
R&:B-Mahesana 37.02,59.630 | il 19,63,617 368296013

(1.34,22,267) |  (35.67.26,000) ((-)1,11.363) | (37,02,59,630)
R&B- Ahmedabad 20,00,00,000 25,32,000 17,04,000 20,08,28,000
———— {20,00,00,000) (Mil) (Nl | (20,00,00,000}
RE&B-Amreli 13,62,78,500 40,09,75.,600 34458193 50,27,95,907
{13,62,78,500) (il (Nif) | (13,62,78,500)
R&B- Bhavnagar 40,30,01,600 il 12,17,164 40,17,84,436
(Palitana) (40,30,01,600) (M) (Nif} | (40,30,01,600)
REB - Rajkot 18,75,00,000 21,25,00,000 Nil 40,00,00,000
(Nil) | {18,75,00,000) (Nil) | (18,75,00,000)

Note:

{8} In case of R&B - Ahmedabad expenditure during the year (Rs. 17,04,000) is treated as
addition to Fixed Assets, whereas in case of other R&Bs (other than R&B-
Ahmedabad) expanditure incurred during the year is treated as addition to respective
Capital Work-in-Progress,

Amreli, expenditure of Rs. 3,44 58,193 includes expenditure incurred

during FY: 2016-17 amounting to Rs. 3,03,84,887, which was not recognised during

the FY: 2016-17 as the balance confirmation was not received then,

{b) In case of R&B -

34. Receivable from Tourism Corporation of Gujarat Limited:

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Included in Trade Receivables 1.33.427 1.33.427
Included in Short Term Loans & Advances 13,34,275 13,34,275
Total - As at the close of the Year 14,67.702 14,67,702 |

35, Except accountable manager, manpower is either on contract basis or on uuts-nugge basts and

the same is reported and charged to the statement of Profit & Loss.
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36.

3t

3B,

39,

40

During the year, pursuant to GR No: AVN/102016/2317 /Y dated 16/06/2017, the Company has
been appointed as nodal agency for Director, Civil Aviation (DCA) and Gujarat Agro Industries
Corporation Limited (GAICL) has been relieved from its responsibility of nodal agency for DCA
with effect from the date of the GR. The terms of the said GR. inter-alia, provides for = (i)
GAICL to hand over the complete accourt of DCA grant to GUISAIL after due reconciliation, (1)
GAICL to handover original files / records and accounting records to DCA [/ GUISAIL, (i)
pending payments by GAICL concerning Civil Aviation, and (iv) GAICL to handover to GUJSAIL
all the properties-assets, equipments, stock, ete relating to Civil Aviation, The company has
accounted for Rs. 5,00,00,000/- given by GAICL to GIDC for acquisition of private land, Rs,
50,00,000/- given by GAICL to M/s Ventura Air Connect Services Private Limited towards
Mchilization Advance, Rs. 30,00,000/- given by GAICL to M/s Industrial Extension Bureau
towards beautification project and Rs, 148,37,59,176/- towards unspent grant received from
GAICL The remaining balances/assets/liabilities, if any, pertaining to DCA / GUISAIL lying with
GAICL to be transferred to GUISAIL will be accounted for on receipt of information from
GAICL

Consequent to GR Mo: AVN/I02016/2317/Y dated 16/06/2017 (supra), during the year, the
Company has incorporated the financial transactions relating to DCA with effect from
15/08/2017 and has, accordingly, paid for and accourted for the financial transactions
representing income / expenses / acquisition of assets relating to DCA in its book for only for
the part of the FY: 2017-18. The Financial Transactions so accounted for are for varying
periodicity lesser than twelve months. The accounting of the transactions relating to DCA and
related disclosures are made on the basis of information available with the Company.

{a) In absence of information from GAICL {Erstwhile Nodal Agency), the company is yet to
recognize the interest earned, if any, by the GAICL on the unutilized funds parked, by GAICL
on behalf of the company, with Gujarat State Financial Services Limited (GSFS Limited).

(b} In view of Accounting Policy stated at 20,10, interest earned on FFD / Deposit with G5SFS
is not recognized in Profit and Loss Statement but added to Liabiiity shown at Note Mo: 4(B).
Aceumulated balamce of such interest as at the balance sheet date amounted fo Rs
18,81,15,740 (PY: Rs, 14,9292 367).

(ci Imterest earned on Flex Fixed Deposit (FFD) with Dena Bank has been adjusted for excess
interest recognized in the past amounting to Rs. 7,02,822/-,

In view of Aecounting Policy stated at 20,11, Rent received in respect of Mahesana Airstrip is
shown as Liability in Note Me: 4(C). Accumulated balance ag at the balance sheet date
amounted to Rs. 1,00,55000 (PY: Rs 79,00,000) & hence does not form part of the profit &
loss staterment.

The compary has filed its return of income for AY: 2017-18 returning income tax liability of
Rs. 31849, CPC, Bangalore has processed the retum vide intimation w/s 143(1) dated
30/10/2018 determining tax liability at Rs. 58.54,626 and has raised demand of Rs. 50,86,557
after adjusting the TDS of Rs. 7.68069. The company proposes to file apcprnpnate
rectification / appeal in this connection, While TDS of Rs. 7,658,069 is shuwn_ pad
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"Long Term Loans and Advances®, on this account for income tax liability may be of Rs
31,849 or Rs, 58,54,626,

41.  The liability arising in the year 2017-18 out of the cournt orders dated October / November -
2013 in the matter of LARs for which it has made payment. subsequent to the balance sheet
date, of Rs 13766348 towards compensation for acquisition of Land for Ankleshwar
Airstrip and Rs. 4,71,09,955 towards interest for the period from March-1996 to June-2018,
The same is accounted and paid in the year FY 2018-19 after approval from Government,

42, Due to late receipt of the related vouchers / supporting documents, the liabilities incurred
remaining unpaid amounting to Rs. 28,37,34,980 has not been accounted for, of which Rs,
2705,61,727 pertains to FY: 2017-18, Rs. 92,76,960 pertains to period prior to FY: 2017-18
and Rs. 38,96,2%3 is in the nature of prepaid expenses. The same will be accounted for in the
year of receipt of the related voucher / supporting documents / approval for payment /
actual payment.

43,  Vide Agenda ltem No: 28/16, the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 01/07/2017 has
resolved to grant "Charge Allowance® to Capt. Ajay Chauhan with effect from the date of his
regular appointment as per GR dated 25-11-16. On approval from the Government, the
payable charge allowance, if any, will be accounted accordingly.

44, Durning year the company received a refund of Rs. 10,00,00,000 from Collector, Banaskantha,
which was advanced by GAICL in the past for Danta — Ambaji Airstrip. After due
reconciliations with GAICL, the same will be adjusted in grants.

45, In the past, the Company was oparating from the lease hold premises situated at GMDC
Building. The dues payable to GMDC of Rs. 37.77,091 towards rent and Rs. 9,095 towards
repairing charges; and deposit of Rs. 2306673 paid by GUISAIL/DCA to GMDC will be
incorporated in the books of accounts of the company on reconciliation with GAICL,

46. On 31/03/2018, the company has written off Fixed Assets located at GMDC having written
down value of Rs, 2,80550 (Gross Block of Rs. 14,09,784; Accumulated depredation of Rs.
11,29,234). The company will recognize the agreed sale consideration of Rs. 925,750 for
Company's fixed furniture / fixture and office interlors at GMDC sold to GIDC (itemized
detail of assets sold is not available), Rs. 15.00,000 paid in this connection directly by GIDC
to GMOC, electricity connection deposit of s 47,600 and the difference of Rs. 526,650
payable by the Company to GIDC in the year of final settlement / recondliation.

47, As at the balance sheet date, the balance of GST Input tax Credit (G5T ITC) as per book is Rs,
16,82,392 as against corresponding balance of Rs. 17,95,809 shown on the web portal of the
GS5T Department. Reconciliation is pending between books of accounts vis-a-vis GSTR-24
and G5T as per GSTR-2A vis-a-vis the actual GST ITC claimed as per GSTR-3B. Necessary
adjustments, if required, will be made an reconciliation.

The Company has HT connection at GUJSAIL Complex, SVPI Airport, Ahmedabad from
Torrent Power Limited. in F.Y. 2011-12, Rs. 788,100 was deposited by the Al hprity
of India (AAl) as security deposit against the HT connection. Since, it was n Bl oy
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49,

50,

51,

53,

54.

55.

the company or erstwhile nodal agency (GAICL), pending reconciliation with the AAl it has
not bean recognized as security deposit in the books of accounts.

Payment of Custom duty/Custorn & Housing Agent (CHA) Charges amounting to Rs.
2482264 |s directly debited to "Maintenance of Aircraft /helicopter (VT-GUJ/VT-SVP) Grant®
as the same was paid on behalf of GAICL. Therefore, not routed it through Profit & Loss
Statermnent.

MNormally, the Company follows E-tenders/Tenders/Empanelment/OEM Process or approval
from the competent authorities / approval on file have been obtained,

Narmally, the payments have been effected by the Company through normal banking
channel, However, in view of the requirements / exigencies. during the year, payments
aggregating Rs. 2227770 were effected in Cash for which necessary approval of the
competent authanty is held on record.

GST Expense of Rs, 1,14,95,049 appearing in the statement of profit and loss represents the
amount of GST, for which the company is of the opinion that the same is not entitled to
claim G5T Input Tax Credit (GST ITC). On reversal, it has been accounted for / reported as
separate expense head instead adding the respective amount to the respective underlying
expense heads.

The Company as per the Government directives gets the work done through Road and
Building Department of Government of Gujarat as depository work for developments of
Airstrips/Airports inclusive of land acquisition, development of land, execution of Civil works
and other general Civil Aviation related infrastructure work to utilize the expertise of the
Road and Building Department and fund is placed with R & B Department for execution of
such projects,

The Company has communicated to get the confirmation of the balances of Trade
Receivables, Trade Payables, E-mails and letters have been sent to the respective parties and
many parties have confirmed their balances alsc. However, no any communication from the
parties received about their er./dr. balances which are not in confirmation with books of
accounts of the company.

Payments were made by the GAICL (as nodal agency) on behalf of the company retaining
the original invaices. Under the clircumstances, the company is in possession of the copy /
photocopy of the original documents, which are made available for audit.

Tender Fees collected during the year has been tagged with the respective grant and they
have been recognized grant head wise in the statement of Profit & Loss.

The Company has been operating and also working for Directorate of Civil Aviation / Civil
Aviation Department of Government of Gujarat. Further, as per Government GR dated
16/06/2017, the C.umpany now acts as MNodal Agency fur Dlrectc:rate Df D__ylhéglgtlun,
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fixed assets may be in the name of the Govt. of Gujarat / Civil Aviation Department /
Directorate of Civil Aviation/ AAl.

58. The company is a small and medium sized company (SMC) as defined in the general
instruction in respect of Accounting Standards as notified under the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, the Company has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a
small and medium sized company.

59. For better monitoring, during the year, the expenditure might have been debited to expense
head different than the expense head adopted in the preceding year(s). Due to this
corresponding amount of previous year mentioned against amount of the current year in
respect of line items of Expenditure reported in Profit and Loss Statements may not be
strictly comparable, though, to the extent possible, efforts were made to rework, regroup,
rearrange, and reclassify the previous year figures where necessary. Accordingly, amounts
and other disclosures for the preceding year are included as integral part of current year
financial statements and are to be read in relation to the amount and disclosures relating to
the current year.

60. The Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees.

h UE I ?U?ﬂ Note Mo: 1 to 60

DATE For and On behalf of the Board

PLACE : o ,r"ﬁ“‘!

Registered Office: PR N .
MRQO Complex, W}\\/ 7 o :;»1‘ il
Govt. of Gujarat, MAMTA VERMA, |AS < (AHMEDALAD | 2|E AJAY CHAUHAN
Nr. Torrent Sub CHAIRPERSON & \ 7 ! DIRECTOR & CEO
Station, MANAGING DIRECTOR B /4 DIN: 02893968
SV.P.L Airport, DIN: 01854315 ek

Ahmedabad - 380004
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Registered Office:
Gujsail Complex, Government of Gujarat,Nr. Torrent Sub Station, S.V.P.I. Airport, Ahmedabad-380 004

ANNEXURE - E

FORM NO. MGT 11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s) :
Registered Address :

E-mailld: FolioNo/ClientID: DPID:

1/ We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company hereby appoint

Name: E-mailld:
Address:

Signature, or failing him

Name: E-mailld:
Address:

Signature, or failing him

Name: E-mailld:
Address:

Signature, or failing him

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 8th Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the
company, to be held on the 15th March, 2021 at 16:00 hours at the Registered Office of the Company and at any adjournment thereof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.
S. N.| Resolution(S)

Against

1. | To receive, consider, and adopt the Audited (Standalone) Financial Statements of the Company for
the Year ended 31st March 2018, including the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Statement, and Cash
Flow Statement as on that date together with the Report of the Board of Directors, and Auditors and C
& AG thereon.

Signed this day of March2021 Affix
Revenue
Stamps
Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the shareholder
Across Revenue Stamp

Note : 1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 2. The proxy need not be a member of the company

4
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Registered Office:
Gujsail Complex, Government of Gujarat,Nr. Torrent Sub Station,
S.V.P.I. Airport, Ahmedabad-380 004

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

8" Adjourned Annual General Meeting on 15" March, 2021

Full name of the members attending (In block capitals)

Ledger Folio No./ Client ID No. No. of shares held :

Name of Proxy
(Tobe filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

I hereby record my presence at the 8th Adjourned Annual General Meeting of the Gujarat State Aviation Infrastructure
Company Limited, Address, on GUJISAIL Complex, Nr. Torrent Sub Station, S.V.P.I. Airport, Ahmedabad, Gujarat —
380004.

(Member’s / Proxy’s Signature)

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since further copies will not be
available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than FORTY-
EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting.

3) AProxyneednotbe amember of the Company.

4) Inthe case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by Proxy, shall be accepted
to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the names
stand in the Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from attending in person and
voting at the meeting.
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